
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

April 11, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Rolling Hills  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.RollingHillsCDD.com 

 
April 4, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Rolling Hills Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
April 11, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek 
Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 21, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Series 2020 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Requisitions (95 & 96) 
 
 V. Series 2022 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2022 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Requisitions (82-92) 
 
 VI. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Budget  
 
 VII. Discussion of Park Designs  
  
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  
 B.  Engineer  
  



  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
    1. Report 
 
    2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
 
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 X. Audience Comments 
  
 XI. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting: June 13, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity 

Center 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – Supervisor Riggs 
 B. Security & Technology –Supervisor Miller 
 C. Communications, Programming/Events, Finance & Accounting – Chairperson 

Jordan 
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor Rhein  
 E. Common Areas – Supervisor Cormier 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ROLLING HILLS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, February 21, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Shannon Jordan Chairperson 
 John Miller Vice Chairman 
 Nate Riggs Supervisor 
 Helana Cormier Supervisor 
 Jeff Rhein Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
 Joe Schofield Alliant Engineering by telephone 
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Jay Soriano Operations Manager 
 Gerald Cyr Garden Street by telephone 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the February 21, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the December 13, 
2022 Meeting 

 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
the minutes of the December 13, 2022 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2020 Project 

A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 

 Mr. Hadden stated the last day of January LGI closed on the first 15 lots on the first cul-

de-sac.  They are scheduled for the next 15 nine days later.  Vallencourt remobilized today and 

they are going to be rolling the rock that you see and pave.  All of AT&T is finished, Clay Electric 

has the conduit in and they have to pull the wires with the transformers in.  They are going to finish 

the second cul-de-sac first and do the last four cul-de-sacs at one time.  In the next four to five 

months all the construction work will be done except for the homes.   

 

B. Ratification of Requisitions 90 & 91, 93 & 94 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Cormier with all in 
favor requisitions 90 & 91 and 93 & 94 were ratified. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2022 Project 

A. Update Regarding Series 2022 Project 

 Mr. Schofield stated in the 247 lot subdivision we have the remaining roadway rock and 

asphalt going in within the next couple weeks.  We are actively installing electrical conduit so Clay 

Electric can pull their cables and set transformers in a phased fashion.  We are starting to collect 

certification, close-out as-built testing materials and putting our certification and close-out 

packages together for the various agencies.  We expect in the next two weeks that construction 

will be substantially complete, punch list, final inspections occurring and certification packages 

being delivered along that timeline.  The builder is working on building permits now and we are 

getting very close to completion.   

 Ms. Cormier asked do you know if it is their contract for purchase about not allowing LLCs 

to buy the properties? 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

 Ms. Buchanan stated that is not anything the board has the authority to regulate.  We can 

ask with interest because I understand there are mixed feelings on that but we don’t get to require 

that from the developer.   

 Ms. Cormier asked are you aware that the county commission pulled from their last agenda 

the platted lots?  It was on the agenda for their third and final approval for the 247 platted lots and 

they pulled that and did not approve it yet.  They want to have more information about our back 

entrance that would service the back part of our community.   

 Mr. Schofield stated I was not aware of that, thank you for sharing. 

 Ms. Giles asked Katie, is there any action for the board to take on this tonight?  Or is it just 

good information to know? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I think it is just good information to know.  The back entrance is a 

requirement but that doesn’t necessarily involve the CDD.  It may be a development approval 

requirement, which is a decision that is made at the county level and I’m not aware of what it is.  

To the extent that I’m not sure it falls under the CDD’s purview it is probably just good information 

to know.   

 Mr. Schofield stated I will chase that down.  County staff required us to add a future 

connector road very close to that eastern strip of land that we use as a haul road.  We have an 

internal connection to the property to the south to kind of satisfy that requirement.  We will talk to 

the county and get that resolved because we do need to have our plat recorded as soon as possible.  

That is our responsibility to resolve that.   

 Ms. Giles stated Joe and Gerald if there is something you need from the CDD as you look 

into it, just let us know.   

 

B. Ratification of Requisitions 69-81 

 

Ms. Jordan moved to approve requisitions 69-81 and Mr. Miller 
seconded the motion. 

 

 Mr. Rhein asked if there is any lime rock left over is it possible that the CDD could use 

that? 

 Mr. Schofield stated if there is any left over and you have a place to store it, I can talk to 

the contractor. 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

 Mr. Hadden stated there is an area by the mailboxes at the entrance to the 247 lots and there 

has been talk about putting in gravel or something because it stays muddy.  If there is any leftover 

rock or lime rock it can be put there and the rollers could pack it down it would be better than what 

is there now.   

 

On voice vote with all in favor the motion passed. 
 

 Mr. Schofield left the telephone conference at this time. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Offer Letter Regarding Clay County Project 
No. 4 (Sandridge Road) – Parcels 402 & 405 

 Mr. Riggs stated it is basically the same.  We talked about it for a long time and today I got 

the updated offer letter.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated after the last board meeting there was a communication from one of 

the board members that had very strong feelings about not moving forward.  I didn’t do anything 

since the last meeting, mainly because this is new for some people and I want everyone to feel 

comfortable in the decision.  I would like us to leave today with two decisions; (1) is whether the 

offer is acceptable and I know initially we asked Supervisor Riggs to evaluate that outside of the 

meeting, but I really don’t want to put that pressure on him.  If you can’t come to agreement, it is 

a lot to ask one supervisor to make a decision by himself.  (2) Did you want to offer the secondary 

sidewalk piece that we will continue to own we could add it to the equation.  I don’t think we have 

to fully discuss the proposal anymore.  It is just for the county to acquire that sidewalk that is 

adjacent to the right of way that will stay in place so there is no construction impact on the road 

and there is no modification to the district improvements.  The only three topics are: are you 

comfortable with the price that they offered?  If you are not, what is your counter?  Do you want 

to convey the adjacent piece of sidewalk or only those proposed portions the county has requested?   

 Mr. Riggs stated I talked to them and they are not going to give you any more money and 

they are not going to take any more sidewalk.  It is either take the money or don’t take the money 

and they are going to take the sidewalk anyway.   

 

Ms. Jordan moved to accept the offer and Mr. Riggs seconded the 
motion. 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

 

 Ms. Cormier asked is there anything we need to notify any homeowners if we make that 

decision now? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated this is the county’s project so there is really nothing that we are 

required to do legally here. 

 

On voice vote with all in favor the motion passed. 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding Traffic Study 

 Ms. Giles stated I think this ended at the last meeting with Helana and John were both 

working on this from two different angles: John the Clay County Sheriff and Helana with the Clay 

County Commissioner.   

 Mr. Miller stated I have nothing to report.  They will get back to me. 

 Ms. Cormier stated I spoke with Kristen Burke and Richard, the engineer and they said 

they could put in street legal signs.  They won’t be pretty, but they will be enforceable.  They are 

looking to see if they can do 20 mph or if it has to be 25 mph.   

 Mr. Soriano stated it is my suggestion in every district that we have to allow the county to 

do that for a couple reasons.  One, it puts more liability on them, it is their traffic control.  It also 

saves you on staff and maintenance time because if one gets damaged, we don’t have to go out and 

fix anything, we just call them up.   

 Ms. Giles asked did he give you a timeline? 

 Ms. Cormier stated no, they just asked that you let them know.  I was going to follow-up 

here then continue the communication about the roadway.   

 Richard seemed to think that homeowners don’t want the road whereas Kristen is willing 

to fight for it if we want the developer to develop that road for the back of our community.  

Everybody realizes that is considered an SPF road.  Can you enlighten what an SPF road is? 

 Mr. Hadden stated it was designated by the county to be important in their overall and that 

is the reason they gave us the letter that says we could develop the property and didn’t have to 

build that road; the county could build it at some point in the future.  I asked them if we built it 

would they reimburse us and they said no.  They said we could build out all the lots and not be 

required to build that road because it was in their five or ten year plan to build it themselves.  It is 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

already designed and permitted, drainage is in, water is in and that is the reason they gave us a 

letter saying that we didn’t have to build that, but the county would at some point.  They knew the 

outer beltway was coming and they wanted a spur, a frontage road. 

 Ms. Jordan stated this is not CDD business, this road is between the county and the 

developer.  As CDD board members you can go to your county commissioner but you are going 

as a resident because it has nothing to do with the CDD. 

 Ms. Cormier stated they are very well aware that I am going as a resident not as a board 

member.   

 Would you be able to send a letter to the county to Richard and let him know that you want 

the signs. 

 Mr. Soriano stated I can do that. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Spending Authority 
Resolution 2023-03 

 Ms. Giles stated next is consideration of spending authority, Resolution 2023-03.  This 

resolution is actually how we are already doing our day to day business in the CDD, this is nothing 

new.  I just wanted to put it in writing in the form of a resolution.   

 Ms. Giles reviewed the sections of the resolution covering continuing expenses, non-

continuing expenses, and emergency expenses. 

 

Ms. Jordan moved to approve Resolution 2023-03. 
 

 Mr. Rhein stated I have a concern that we lose control this way.  I like that it is streamlined 

but before the purchase is made I would like a signature from the corresponding supervisor in that 

assignment.   

 Ms. Giles asked under the non-continuing ones, the $2,500 threshold that you gave the 

amenity manager? 

 Mr. Rhein stated under anything. 

 Ms. Giles stated the continuing one we already have that when the board approves a vender.  

The different contracts and agreements that we have in place were approved by the board either 

this board or a pervious board.  As we go into the budget season that is the guidance we are looking 

for from the board if you want to test the market and see if there is a different lake maintenance 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

company you want us to pursue.  You have already agreed to the continuing expenses.  Those are 

the ones you have agreements in place for.  The decision is made by a majority vote of the board.  

The only thing I think you may be looking at is the non-continuing type of expense and that is 

something the board authorized the amenity manager with a threshold $2,500.  The only time I 

really see that happening is the HVAC or pool pump goes out. 

 Mr. Soriano stated it used to be lower but not long ago a pool pump went out and they can 

be $1,500 to $2,000.  The problem you create when something like that goes out and it is just $50 

over that limit, now the onsite staff has to sit and wait two months to get it repaired.   

 Ms. Cormier asked have we always had the emergency expense?   

 Mr. Soriano stated it is part of your district, all districts have to have that for the larger 

items.  The one that boards tend to get involved with is non-continuing expenses.  It is not someone 

going out and spending $2,000 it is for a repair or something that is needed.   

 Mr. Rhein stated for the non-continuing expenses I would like two votes provided, that say 

we went to multiple companies to get that competitive pricing and get the lowest price. 

 Mr. Soriano stated you are still going to have a problem with that.  You have to create some 

kind of rule that the board can agree on.  As an example Freddie gets three or four quotes to do 

something, one might be higher but they can get it done for you today where the other ones are 

going to be a month away.  That may need a decision so you have to come up with all those details 

of how does your onsite staff now go through making that decision. 

 Mr. Rhein stated it is an accountability for the lowest price and a trade-off of past 

performance.  That way we are not getting the lowest product but they are not like a bad company. 

 Mr. Soriano stated we have two or three vendors pretty much for every type.   

 Mr. Rhein stated I like testing the market, I like using that competitive pricing, that is how 

I spend taxpayer dollars. 

 Ms. Giles stated to Jeff’s point the board can provide guidance to staff when it comes to 

the non-continuing expenses if the board would like to see Jay and Freddie seek the best price for 

that immediate repair, because these non-continuing are things that pop up like the pool motor and 

HVAC and things like that.   

 Mr. Soriano stated if you give us that limit of you always want three quotes and I can only 

get one, then that repair sits there until the next meeting.  Later in the agenda we have a proposal 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

for marcite from one company, the others didn’t even come out so getting multiple quotes 

sometimes can be hard and then you are stuck.   

 

Mr. Miller seconded the motion. 
 

 Mr. Rhein stated for the continuing expenses do we have a lot of vendors that we use? 

 Ms. Giles stated Freddie and I maintain a spreadsheet with the different agreements and 

contracts and I sent you all of the ones you asked for that were active.  I maintain that list for my 

own tracking purposes.   Do you want a list of all of our active contracts? 

 Mr. Rhein stated I want to simplify things and say we have XYZ contractor, this is the 

award date, this is the expiration date so that way the board knows we are coming up on our 

continuing expenses contract XYZ, do we want to test the market, do we want to stay, what is the 

inflation rate.  We should have options and we should know when the contracts are expiring. 

 Ms. Giles stated Freddie and I will talk about which one of our spreadsheets would best 

meet your needs of what you are looking for because we both maintain a spreadsheet.   

 

On voice vote with all in favor Resolution 2023-03 was approved.  
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

 B. Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Manager 

 Ms. Giles stated as a reminder to the board, we will approve the proposed FY24 budget at 

our June 13th meeting and adopt it at our August 15th meeting.  Freddie, Jay and I will start to 

review all the agreements and seek guidance from the board.  Our next meeting is April 11th and 

at our June meeting we will approve that proposed budget.  Sometimes the proposed budget is a 

little bit higher and over the normal course of meetings we would talk about it and maybe lower it 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

9 

but with this district meeting every other month you will approve it at your June meeting and adopt 

at your August meeting.  It is really important to staff that this is a topic we really get after at our 

April meeting.  Anything the board wants to see adjusted, changed, updated any guidance to staff, 

between now and the June meeting we have to get it done.  We have a timeline with the county 

and can’t go past September 15th.   

 

 D. Operations/Amenity Manger 

 1. Report 

 Mr. Oca stated I’m trying to cut costs for the rest of the summer in scaling back some of 

the days for the slide operation.  Most of the properties in Clay County the slide is only open 

Thursday to Sunday or Friday to Sunday.  Maybe down the road when all the houses are developed 

we might ramp it back up to everyday but right now in my opinion Thursday through Sunday or 

Friday through Sunday will save about $14,000 to $16,000 a summer just in staff costs.  We would 

still have staff at the check-in center. 

 Mr. Rhein stated it makes sense to have weekend operation, but somebody is going to 

complain.  People will complain whatever you do. 

 Ms. Cormier asked can we leave it budgeted for next year, then it is staffed all the time but 

if we cut it back and start the summer and realize we do need more hours then we have the money.   

 Mr. Soriano stated basic staff cost has to go up due to the rise in minimum wage increase.  

We can make sure we leave the money in the budget and not move it. 

 It was the consensus of the board to keep the money budgeted but cut the hours the slide is 

open. 

 Mr. Rhein stated I wanted to create a non-profit and use the funds that I get from the CDD 

to fund it.  I was going to call it the ACE award, academic and community excellence, and I was 

going to talk to Katie.  I know Katie is the intern at FIP that does the DC senior scholarship so I 

want to piggyback and follow-up on something like that to make it kid focused to where they have 

to have a 3.0 GPA and also have a community service log that we can keep here and they can 

volunteer doing lifeguarding, which would cover the days that we don’t have lifeguards. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I’m not sure of the details of that program because that has been in 

place much longer than I have been working with them but they do have separate professional 

lifeguards they use at Fleming Island.   



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

10 

 Mr. Soriano stated we use volunteers from the high school now on events and give them a 

letter for logging their hours and we keep track of that.  What Jeff is talking about is meet 

requirements for a scholarship.  That is a little different than a log, but we do that now.  I don’t do 

it as lifeguards and I would stay away from that just because you have a volunteer lifeguard even 

if they are a professional and something goes wrong out there, you are still the property owner.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated if I remember correctly, Fleming Island CDD is the one that hands 

out a check opposed to a separate non-profit.  In the three years I have lived there I think it was 

only granted one year because they don’t have any applicants willing to do the volunteer hours 

and put in the application.   

 Mr. Oca gave an overview of recent and upcoming events. 

 Mr. Soriano gave an overview of the repairs that took place since the last meeting including 

the broken 10” pipe and sprayground motor and outlined the need for an air-conditioner in the pool 

room to help keep the equipment from overheating.   

 One thing we talked about last year we increased assessments to do a couple things.  One 

was to be able to remarcite that pool and we were hoping we wouldn’t have to do that again right 

away.  Some of these things can go towards capital so I put another quote in front of you for 

marcite.  The gutters are worse than they were last year and that is a big concern, that is also one 

reason we are looking at the marcite in the pool.  Last year you spent a couple thousand just 

grinding down a portion of those gutters, now those holes have popped up all around the deck.  I 

did go back to the same companies that gave us big quotes to ask if they would provide just a quote 

to come out and do the gutters.  All the years I have been here and doing work in Florida with 

pools I have never seen anybody do just gutters.  It tends to be a waste of time, it is a much smaller 

job but it becomes more detailed oriented.  When they do a marcite they come in and knock 

everything out to get down to the concrete and shoot the new marcite on top.  Here they are going 

to have to chip out around your tiles and pour just the marcite on that little strip of gutter all the 

way around.  Then you are going to tear it up next year when we do the marcite. 

 Ms. Jordan asked can we not get these gutters to last that long? 

 Mr. Soriano stated you can, because of that detail it will cost you more next year if you 

have them chip out the tiles and the rest of the marcite around it.  Because of that detail, just doing 

gutters it is almost wasted but right now my concern is the holes are everywhere.  We either have 

to grind them down, which will also be wasted, you are just trying to get to next year.  They gave 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

11 

us a good price; it is outrageously low compared to everything you saw before.  There is a quote 

to do the sprayground in the back.  The next closest quote is $18,000 for the sprayground.   

 Ms. Jordan stated resurfacing the splash park that is a decent price compared to the other 

ones.  My issue is when we made a decision on how we were going to do the CDD fees going 

forward it was to spend a specific amount on the pool and the pool was supposed to last until that 

time.  If we keep nickeling and diming every single project because we have to spend $10,000 now 

on the gutters we are never going to get to a point to put in parks.   

 Mr. Soriano stated I understand, but it doesn’t change the fact that your gutters are going 

to be a problem during inspection.  You are going to have to do something.  If you grind it again 

and then you are going to recover it when you marcite next year so it will be wasted. 

 Ms. Jordan asked how far are we from having the money to redo the whole pool? 

 Mr. Soriano stated you have $139,000 right now $234,000 is coming in so $370,000 by the 

end of this year. 

 Ms. Jordan stated we budgeted money to do the pool and now we are taking $10,000 for a 

bandaid and the longer the residents have to wait for things they have been asking for.  Don’t 

bandaid it, just do the whole thing and we probably should have done a one-time assessment so 

we could do it last year.   

 Mr. Soriano stated we can hold up on the gutters and get more grinding done.  If the health 

department says you have to do something, we have to do it.   

 Ms. Jordan stated I know it has to be fixed. 

 Mr. Riggs asked what is the timeline for this job? 

 Mr. Soriano stated he can do it within the next month or two.   

 Ms. Jordan stated your recommendation and Freddie’s recommendation is what? 

 Mr. Soriano stated the kiddie pool and grinding. 

 Mr. Rhein stated we don’t have the money to do the full thing but we have the money to 

get what we need today.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Rhein with all in favor 
staff was authorized to have the sprayground remarcited in an amount 
not to exceed $12,000. 

 

 Ms. Cormier asked can we take this out of another line item? 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

12 

 Mr. Soriano stated we have savings in field and amenities.  We are $5,000 under on the 

field side and $3,000 under on the amenity side.  If this guy does good work the quotes he has 

given me are good.  He has given me the full quote at $170,000, we are not at $200,000 and you 

put aside about $300,000.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Rhein with all in favor 
staff was authorized to repair the gutters if the grinding can be 
reduced by $2,500, if not less, then move forward with remarcite at 
$11,640. 

 

 Mr. Soriano stated we are going to hold off on the a/c unit. 

 Ms. Cormier stated I know we voted on the gutters but that is the worst part on the marcite 

that needs to be done.  If that were done would it push the pool out for a year? 

 Mr. Soriano stated we could and the health department isn’t going to be on your case 

anymore.  He is also going to marcite down to that first step because that is the only other spot in 

there, the steps on that side where it is shallow.   

 Ms. Cormier stated doing it this way it is going to repair a lot of the area that is damaged. 

 

 2.  Monthly Quality Inspection Report 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Ms. Jordan stated for the party planning committee we need to coordinate with you and an 

opinion from Katie.  We want to do a fund raising barbeque contest.  I need to make sure that as 

the party planning committee we would coordinate the date but as to the collection of funds as 

long as it is anybody on this board we are okay for fund raising and collection? 

 Ms. Buchanan asked what are you collecting for, the CDD or something else? 

 Ms. Jordan stated I would like the party planning committee to do this semi-annually and 

have different charities each time that the residents compete in a barbeque contest.  We would give 

a gift card to the winners and people would pay to get plates and the money they pay for plates 

would go to a charity. 

 Mr. Soriano stated that committee is not part of the CDD it is resident run. 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

13 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the two things are, if you are providing food sometimes we think we 

want to a sign-in sheet with a waiver language on it so there is some disclaimer.  The second thing 

is this isn’t a CDD function, but to the extent that the lines start to blur I think there is always going 

to be a question of how do you pick your causes.  That is not a legal issue but a practical thing that 

I have seen come up in the past.   

 Ms. Jordan stated the party planning committee has their own email address otherwise the 

participants would make suggestions, we would draw them out of a hat and that is the charity we 

would donate to.  Residents would be aware of the charity before attendance.  If I need a waiver 

that is not something you would do because it is not CDD related but I will present it to the board 

to make sure we have approval to use the amenity center and it will not come back on the board in 

any way. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I have a form I can send you because we do want the CDD included 

in the waiver language. 

 Ms. Jordan stated after the pool is complete we need to talk about the babbling brook that 

is not working. 

 Ms. Giles stated we can get together a capital projects list and each of the supervisors could 

put together a list of concerns they have, Jay and Freddie can put together a list and we can 

prioritize that list.   Everybody has their own idea of what should be next on that list. 

 Ms. Cormier asked am I able to create my own petition to have residents sign to take to the 

county commission or should I let you give me one. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated it is probably better that it comes from you.   

 Ms. Cormier asked can we send a letter to our developer requesting that they address the 

road? 

 Ms. Buchanan asked which developer?  Are you talking about the Common Bond?   It is 

all the same.  Have you spoken with Bill Hauck yet? 

 Ms. Cormier responded no, I was waiting for direction especially the petition part because 

that has come up about what the residents truly want.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated the email from Bill said that he would be happy to speak with you.  I 

don’t know that you need me to speak with Bill.  He can give you more information.  David Guy 

is the name of the other individual that is generally on the ground project manager for this.  Just 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

14 

know that Bill is in California and he is the money guy but David is the development guy.  There 

may be questions that you ask Bill and he will say he has to talk to David about. 

 Mr. Hadden stated you need to be aware when Rolling Hills Land group when they sold 

the 247 lots both the seller and the buyer were aware that the county had said neither of you entities 

need to build this road, we are going to build it.  My cost estimate to build that road is about 

$850,000 from where it is now all the way to the back.  The county said it is in their plan, we will 

build it when it is appropriate and that is what all these development fees that the developers and 

homebuilders paid to the county and the half cent sales tax, that is what funds that kind of thing.  

If you ask David Guy or Bill they are going to say no, because that new road doesn’t get anybody 

to the 129 it only get people to the 247.  Garden Street said that is great, we don’t need to because 

the county will pave that.  It is not like the others are getting way free, it is being paid from the 

developer fees that the developer pays and the homeowners pay.  The question was asked of the 

county, if we build it tomorrow when it comes to our point in that queue will you reimburse us and 

they said no.   

 Ms. Cormier stated the whole back half of our community would benefit from that road, 

not just the Garden Street development.   

 Mr. Rhein stated on the invoices last meeting and this meeting, travel expenses paid by us.  

It is on an RMS invoice. 

 Mr. Soriano stated you do pay mileage for RMS also.  You will pay mileage for me to go 

get the stem flange.  That is part of your contract with us.  You only pay the state rate, the federal 

rate is covered inhouse by our company, they pay me for the rest of the mileage.   

 Mr. Rhein stated I bring that up because you want to save money and if we cut out travel 

expenses we are looking at $4,000 annually. 

 Ms. Jordan stated that is in the contract.  We can pay the travel expenses as they occur or 

ask if they will change their contract to include an overall travel expense that might be higher.  Do 

you have a contract with a yearly allowance for travel? 

 Mr. Soriano stated every district does mileage at the state rate. 

 Ms. Jordan asked can you ask what a contract like that would be? 

 Mr. Soriano stated it would be an increase to the flat rate because we have to pay people 

mileage.  It is the lower way to go.  If you want to change that we can look at that. 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

15 

 Mr. Rhein stated you do us a lot of favors and do a lot of work but we are at a point where 

we are trying to rebuild funding. 

 Ms. Giles asked what is the question? 

 Mr. Rhein stated I’m questioning the mileage and if we should be paying all of it.  Pay 

some of it until we can rebuild then we can pay all of it again. 

 Ms. Giles asked what is the state rate? 

 Mr. Soriano stated 53¢.  We actually charge less a lot of times.  In the office if Freddie 

goes back and forth to Home Depot twice and I think they should have gone once so in the office 

they will take those off and it ends up coming down.  We try to cut out every bit that we can that 

it doesn’t seem fair that the district should cover.  It shouldn’t look like they are charging you 20¢ 

it should be 53¢ what is in the contract. 

 Ms. Giles asked do you want us to talk to RMS about a flat rate contract? 

 Mr. Rhein stated no, I just wanted to bring it to the board’s attention, maybe we could 

adjust if needed to for right now. 

 Ms. Soriano stated I don’t mind bringing that forward but that may end up with an increase. 

 Ms. Cormier stated for clarification I want to make sure that I will not violate any sunshine 

law by talking to the other board members about the petition or anything involving the roadway. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated you understand if there is a decision that you think may come before 

the board then you cannot talk about it.  If there is nothing that impacts the CDD coming in as part 

of your conversations then you won’t be violating the sunshine law.   

 Ms. Cormier stated I do want to go on record that as a resident and as somebody in the 

community I feel there are certain things that our community struggled with in the development 

and the development stages and I believe there are things that our county commissioners can learn 

from some of the things that we have dealt with.  I am advocating for some of those changes that 

they can take that information and that they can try to apply that in other communities.  As a 

resident and I have made very clear that as a resident and homeowner and as a realtor one of the 

things I am advocating for is that they have the developers, develop the pocket parks so that we 

don’t have sex offenders be able to move in and possibly violate that space availability.  It gets 

technical when it is 1,000 feet from a park but because those parks didn’t get developed you also 

have a list of what offenses actually qualify and different stuff like that.  It is one of the things I 

am advocating for and then I want to make sure I’m on record that there are certain thing and I 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

16 

will always make sure that when I am at advocating for certain things that even though I have a 

position that I am coming as a resident.   

 Mr. Rhein stated as far as parks, can we create a plaque. 

 Ms. Jordan stated we can get donations but they have to donate directly to the board and 

the board has to install the ADA compliant park.   

 Mr. Rhein stated I wanted to know if we could do that.  I guess we can.  How do we 

organize that? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I have never had a district have a donation campaign.  I guess you 

could do a letter or eblast or whatever form of communication you like because the district has set 

up a fund for this person and if you would like to donate funds to that, please provide a check and 

note on the check what it is for.  I think it is important to communicate that you have already 

decided what it is for because what I wouldn’t want you to do is be in a situation where someone 

said I donated money but you are using it for X and I wanted you to use it for Y.  I think you have 

to set the project first. 

 Ms. Jordan stated if we are going to set those parameters, let’s schedule a meeting for next 

month.  We won’t need engineering, and look at what pocket parks we have, decide what is going 

in that pocket park and then you run with the fundraising.  Then you know exactly what is going 

in there. 

 Mr. Rhein asked Katie could you draft something we could put out to the community? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I can.   

 Ms. Jordan stated after we talk about the pocket parks I can draft something and send it to 

Katie for approval so it is less hours on the books. 

 Ms. Giles asked are you trying to have a special meeting for this? 

 Ms. Jordan stated if we can and if not then at the next meeting let’s allocate enough time 

and everybody come with ideas for parks. 

 Ms. Giles stated we have an idea of what a simple playground would cost because we just 

put one in Azalea Ridge. 

 Ms. Jordan stated we have a lot of pocket parks but I don’t want them all to be pocket 

parks.  Can we have one that has benches to sit and read or chairs or one for working out instead 

of them all being swing sets and slides. 

 Mr. Rhein stated let’s do one at a time. 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

17 

 Ms. Cormier stated I will go back to the county to get that. 

 Mr. Hadden stated I know where every one of them is on the plat. 

 Ms. Jordan stated if you can get that to Marilee and she can get that to the board and at the 

next meeting Helana will pick which one we are doing and we will decide that we are doing there. 

 Ms. Giles asked what is the agenda item we are adding to the next agenda? 

 Ms. Jordan stated park design. 

 Ms. Giles stated keep in mind three of the board members sent a letter to Garden Street 

requesting if they would be interested in putting in some type of park features in one or more of 

those areas.  I think there were three or four common areas in Shadow Crest and that is still on the 

table.  I wouldn’t focus on Shadow Crest until they come back and say yes or no.  That letter was 

sent just before the general election.   

 Mr. Rhein stated I have resident concerns.  Tree trimmings.  A resident who got into a 

claim with the county on the road coming in, they had an RV and the a/c units on top were torn 

off and he won that.  I don’t want us to be in the same situation so I want us to take care of the 

trees.  What is the process for tree trimming?  It is 14 feet according to DOT standards and I would 

like it to go higher.   

 Mr. Soriano stated our contract is at 14 feet because of FDOT.  Sometimes they can’t go 

higher and we can ask.  If we put it in there we would have to do an addendum to the contract if 

you want to put it a foot higher and we can get a cost for that.  After 12 feet a lot of contractors 

will increase the price greatly and when you ask for 15 and 16 a lot of landscapers will go way up 

in cost.  They subcontract to another tree company to come in for them.  

 Mr. Rhein stated maybe 14 feet is good so ask Tree Amigos if they can get out there and 

get as high as they can. 

 Mr. Soriano stated on the walking side it is lower at 8 feet not 14.  That one is easier to 

change. 

 Mr. Rhein stated the expansion of Sandridge and protecting that resident.  I know we have 

a screen out there, big trees, oaks, slash pines that protect us then we have bushes for screen.  There 

is a break for this person on the entrance in that big tree barrier and I’m concerned about that. 

 Ms. Jordan stated the sidewalk is staying exactly where it is and then a lipped curb that 

protects the sidewalk from the road. 

 Mr. Rhein stated we are going to see more traffic and I would like to add more trees.   



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

18 

 Ms. Buchanan stated from a legal standpoint the less you do the better, right now this is all 

the county’s operation and if we add things that change the scope of the landscaping or the horizon, 

now we are in the path of causation.  Right now he is signing over the ownership of the sidewalk 

that exists and is going to continue to exist and it is a county project.  If there is any change in 

liability that is between the county and the injured party.  I don’t know why we would interject 

ourselves in that process.   

 Mr. Rhein asked what is the Sirius radio subscription for? 

 Ms. Jordan stated we play music. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Miller stated I have been here for 7 ½ years and half this stuff has been talked about 

for 7 ½ years.  A lot of it is just a waste of time because nothing seems to get done.  You did cover 

the question I had about Rolling View Boulevard and the overhanging oak trees and we need to 

get on the county’s case about trimming them back.  Can we get signs posted in this neighborhood 

about the golf carts?  I’m in the first section, Bradley Creek Park and I’m a wood worker and I cut 

wood in my driveway.  Today I was out there working on a project and five different golf carts 

with teenagers in them up and down Bradley Creek Parkway during rush hour and these kids don’t 

care.  They are talking on the phone, texting, on the sidewalks all over the place.  We already had 

one incident where a girl flipped a golf cart and she got hurt and she is out there again in her golf 

cart up and down the road and sidewalks.  We need to post it or do something. 

 Ms. Jordan stated golf carts are illegal in our community and as a CDD we can’t put signs 

up but if you call the sheriff’s office for those kids they will get ticketed. 

 Mr. Miller stated they don’t have enough people to come out. 

 Ms. Giles stated we can do an eblast as a reminder that we are not a golf cart community.   

 Mr. Miller stated Tree Amigos is working on the control valves for the sprinkler system, 

they dug it up across from my house then left.  The covers for the control valves are all the place 

and when they run their lawnmowers they don’t try to void that and drive over the top of the control 

valves. 

 Mr. Oca stated I will talk to John.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 



February 21, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

19 

 A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 A copy of the balance sheet and income statement were included in the agenda package. 

 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

 

 C. Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Cormier with all in 
favor the check registers were approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for April 11, 2023 @ 
6:00 p.m. at Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is April 11, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at this location. 

 

On MOTION by M. Jordan seconded by Ms. Cormier with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:26 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



X





























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 































C-1 

FORM OF REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2022 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 

Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 

disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 

the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, National Association, Orlando, Florida, as 

trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as 

supplemented by the Sixth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the 

Trustee, dated as of February 1, 2022 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together 

with the Master Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 

have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 084 

(B) Name of Payee: Adkins Electric, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $88,650.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 

amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress 

payments or state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Invoice 21-04-0885 for 

installation of conduit for electrical and telecommunications services and 

distribution, billing for 50% completion.  

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to be 

made: Series 2022 bonds. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

 obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 

the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 

Series 2022 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 

disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 

construction of the Series 2022 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 2022 

Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account;  

OR  

  this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2022 

Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 

served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim 

affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set 

forth above, which has not been released or will not be released simultaneously with 

the payment hereof. 

X 













































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway · Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

	
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:             April 11, 2023  
 
To:  Jerry Lambright, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, Facility Manager  
                        Jay Soriano, GMS Operations 
  
 
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: February-March 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available.	
	

● EZ	Eats	food	truck	was	here	on	Feb		7th	
● Jax	Smoke	House	food	truck	was	here	on	Feb	14th	
● 	The	winner	for	the	Valentine’s	guessing	game	was	The	Havener	Family		 	
● Subachi	Food	truck	was	here	on	Feb	21st	 	
● Red	Hawk	Food	Truck	was	here	on	Feb	28th	
● Flip	N	Go	Food	truck	was	here	on	March	7th	
● Subachi	Food	truck	was	here	on	March	28th	
● Three	(3)	residents	were	awarded	gift	cards	for	The	Leprachaun	Run/Walk	
● The	Community	Yard	sale	is	scheduled	for	April	1st	
● The	Easter	Egg	hunt	is	scheduled	for	April	7th	
● Four (4) sets of access cards were issued.	
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week.	

	
 
Operations: 
 

• Walk	through	inspection	with	Tree	Amigos				
• Set-up	vendors	for	the	upcoming	events	
• Set-up	entertainment	for	the	upcoming	events	
	

 
 

 
 
 
 



 
Maintenance: 
 
● Orange	Environmental	Services	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection	
● Mechanical	Solutions	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection	on	the	AC	units	and	made	

the	needed	repairs.	
● Southeast	Fitness	performed	the	preventative	maintenance	and	made	repairs	of	the	

fitness	equipment	
● Lake	Doctors	conducted	their	monthly	maintenance	on	the	ponds	
● Black	Creek	electric	repaired	a	sensor	and	light	at	the	double	entry	way		
● Roto	Rooter	cleaned	out	the	main	line	for	the	amenity	center	
● Canvases	on	the	pool	deck	have	been	pressure	washed	
● Flowers	have	been	installed	at	the	main	entrance	to	the	amenity	center	
● The	gate	to	the	pool	has	been	repaired	
● Tubing	has	been	replaced	at	pool	
● Emergency	lights	are	being	replaced	as	needed	
● Splash	pad	work	has	begun	
● The	monthly	inspection	on	the	bridge	has	been	completed	
● The	park	locations	are	being	policed	weekly	for	debris	
● All	District	Lakes	are	being	inspected	and	cleaned	bi-weekly.	
● Lake	water	out	falls	are	inspected	and	cleaned	on	a	monthly	basis	to	ensure	proper	

water	flow.	
● Irrigation	inspections	and	needed	repairs	are	being	completed	on	a	monthly	basis.	
● An	inspection	of	the	Amenity	Center	lighting	was	performed.	
● Trash	can	liners	are	being	changed	on	a	weekly	basis.	
	
	
	
	
		
	
Rentals	Jan-Feb	
											5	
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Jerry at (904) 807-2763 

	
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 3

Governmental Fund Types  
  Debt Capital Totals
 General Capital Reserve Service Projects (Memorandum Only)

ASSETS:   

CASH - Operating $165,328 --- --- --- $165,328
STATE BOARD - Operating $489,247 --- --- $489,247
STATE BOARD - Capital Reserve --- $140,509 --- $140,509
INVESTMENTS  
Series 2015 A-1

Reserve --- --- $89,269 --- $89,269
Revenue  --- --- $175,684 --- $175,684
Prepayment A1 --- --- $654 --- $654

Series 2015 A-2
Reserve --- --- $100,000 --- $100,000
Revenue  --- --- $134,661 --- $134,661
Prepayment --- --- $5,424 --- $5,424

Series 2015 A-3  
Reserve --- --- $4,612 --- $4,612
Revenue  --- --- $40,892 --- $40,892
Prepayment --- --- $0 --- $0

Series 2020 A-1
Reserve --- --- $165,981 --- $165,981
Revenue  --- --- $64,223 --- $64,223
Construction --- --- --- $11,197 $11,197

Series 2020 A-2
Reserve --- --- $66,025 --- $66,025
Interest --- --- $0 --- $0
Prepayment --- --- $1,188 --- $1,188

Series 2022 A-1
Reserve --- --- $348,122 --- $348,122
Revenue  --- --- $2,846 --- $2,846
Construction --- --- --- $916,171 $916,171

Series 2022 A-2
Reserve --- --- $173,010 --- $173,010
Cap Interest --- --- $0 --- $0

Due from General Fund --- --- $535 --- $535

TOTAL ASSETS $654,576 $140,509 $1,373,125 $927,368 $3,095,578

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $30,074 $0 --- --- $30,074
Due to Debt Service $535 --- --- --- $535
   
FUND BALANCES:

     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $0 $927,368 $927,368
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- --- $1,373,125 --- $1,373,125
     UNASSIGNED $623,966 $140,509 --- --- $764,475

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $654,576 $140,509 $1,373,125 $927,368 $3,095,578

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
February 28, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED  
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $447,640 $438,680 $438,680 $0
Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $460,770 $230,385 $138,768 ($91,617)
Swim & Tennis Revenue $0 $0 $385 $385
Interest/Misc Income $0 $0 $1,786 $1,786
Facility Rental Fees $3,500 $1,458 $1,500 $42

  
TOTAL REVENUES $911,910 $670,524 $581,119  ($89,404)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $8,000 $3,333 $2,800 $533
FICA Taxes $612 $255 $214 $41
Engineering Fees $2,000 $833 $0 $833
Arbitrage $1,800 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Dissemination Agent $7,500 $3,125 $3,125 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Attorney Fees $20,000 $8,333 $6,586 $1,748
Annual Audit $3,200 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $12,122 $12,122 $12,122 $0
Management Fees $42,436 $17,682 $17,682 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $417 $417 $0
Website Compliance $2,500 $1,042 $1,270 ($228)
Telephone $500 $208 $54 $155
Postage $500 $208 $101 $108
Printing & Binding $1,250 $521 $172 $349
Travel & Per Diem $500 $208 $0 $208
Insurance $10,729 $10,729 $9,611 $1,118
Legal Advertising $5,000 $2,083 $99 $1,984
Other Current Charges $1,400 $583 $105 $478
Office Supplies $100 $42 $68 ($26)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $126,324 $68,100 $60,799 $7,301

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

GENERAL FUND

Page 2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance



ADOPTED PRORATED  
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

EXPENDITURES: (continued)

FIELD:
Operations Management $23,944 $9,977 $9,977 $0
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $35,000 $14,583 $13,764 $819
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $16,667 $10,499 $6,167
Landscape  $78,540 $32,725 $30,361  $2,364
Landscape - Contingency $15,000 $6,250 $0 $6,250
Mulch $15,000 $6,250 $0 $6,250
Lake Maintenance $8,000 $3,333 $1,515 $1,818
Irrigation Repairs $5,000 $2,083 $2,060 $23
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL FIELD $220,484 $91,868 $68,176  $23,693

AMENITY CENTER:
Facility Management $63,743 $26,560 $26,560 ($0)
Facility Asst/Gate Monitor $10,500 $0 $0 $0
Pool Attendants $40,754 $0 $0 $0
Refuse Service $7,200 $3,000 $2,707  $293
Security $15,000 $6,250 $3,892 $2,358
Utilities $55,000 $22,917 $21,783 $1,133
Recreation Passes $1,000 $417 $0 $417
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $16,667 $12,483  $4,184
Janitorial $13,862 $5,776 $5,776 ($0)
Pool Maintenance $14,742 $6,143 $10,518 ($4,375)
Special Events $6,000 $2,500 $1,589  $911
Operating Supplies $10,000 $4,167 $2,681  $1,485
Pool Chemicals $11,000 $4,583 $2,042 $2,541
Permit $375 $0 $0 $0
Insurance $41,665 $41,665 $29,256 $12,409

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $330,841 $140,643 $119,287  $21,356

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $677,649 $300,611 $248,262  $52,349

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $234,261 $369,912 $332,857 ($37,056)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) ($234,261) $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) ($234,261) $0 $0 $0

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $369,912 $332,857 ($37,056)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $291,109

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $623,966

Page 3



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $2,357 $2,357

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2,357 $2,357

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $2,357 $2,357

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In $234,261 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $234,261 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $234,261 $0 $2,357  $2,357

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $137,720 $138,152

FUND BALANCE - Ending $371,981 $140,509

Page 4

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  $174,001 $169,342 $169,342 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,227 $1,227

    
TOTAL REVENUES $174,001 $169,342 $170,569 $1,227

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $47,461 $47,461 $47,461 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $47,461 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $80,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $174,923 $47,461 $47,461 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($922) $121,881 $123,108 $1,227

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($922) $121,881 $123,108  $1,227

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $62,622 $142,763

FUND BALANCE - Ending $61,701 $265,871

Page 5

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-1
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $136,800 $134,062 $134,062  $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,215 $1,215

    
TOTAL REVENUES $136,800 $134,062 $135,277 $1,215

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015 A-2
Interest Expense 11/1 $37,628 $37,628 $37,628 $0
Principal Expense 5/1 $55,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense 5/1 $37,628 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $130,256 $37,628 $37,628 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $6,544 $96,434 $97,649  $1,215

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $6,544 $96,434 $97,649  $1,215

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $42,550 $142,645

FUND BALANCE - Ending $49,094 $240,294

Page 6

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-2, 2015B

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessment - Tax Roll $41,481 $39,884 $39,884 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $154 $154

    
TOTAL REVENUES $41,481 $39,884 $40,038 $154

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $12,730 $12,730 $12,730 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $15,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $12,730 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $40,460 $12,730 $12,730 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $1,021 $27,154 $27,308  $154

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0  $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $1,021 $27,154 $27,308  $154

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $13,746 $18,259

FUND BALANCE - Ending $14,767 $45,567

  

Page 7

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-3
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Direct Assessments A1 $165,981 $91,106 $91,106 $0
Direct Assessments A2 $67,213 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments A2 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $2,051 $2,051

    
TOTAL REVENUES $233,194 $91,106 $93,157 $2,051

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020 A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $58,356 $58,356 $58,356 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $58,356 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $50,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2020 A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $31,706 $31,706 $33,013 ($1,307)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $31,706 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $230,125 $90,062 $91,369 ($1,307)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $3,070 $1,044 $1,789 $745

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $3,070 $1,044 $1,789  $745

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $67,375 $295,628

FUND BALANCE - Ending $70,445 $297,417

Page 8

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2020 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Direct Assessments A-1 $345,544 $0 $0 $0
Direct Assessments A-2 $173,010 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $4,833 $4,833

    
TOTAL REVENUES $518,554 $0 $4,833 $4,833

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2022 A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $115,272 $115,272 $115,272 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $115,272 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $115,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2022 A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $86,505 $0 $86,505 ($86,505)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $86,505 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $518,554 $115,272 $201,777 ($86,505)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($115,272) ($196,944) ($81,672)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 ($2,482) ($2,482)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 ($2,482) ($2,482)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 ($115,272) ($199,426)  ($84,154)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $201,782 $723,403

FUND BALANCE - Ending $201,782 $523,977

Page 9

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2022 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $47 $47
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $648,122 $648,122

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $648,169 $648,169

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements $0 $0 $636,977 ($636,977)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $636,977 ($636,977)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $11,191 $11,191

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Refunding Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 $11,191  $11,191

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $63,176 $6

FUND BALANCE - Ending $63,176 $11,197

Page 10

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS SERIES 2020 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $21,369 $21,369

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $21,369 $21,369

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements $0 $0 $2,050,510 ($2,050,510)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $2,050,510 ($2,050,510)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($2,029,141) ($2,029,141)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $2,482 $2,482

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $2,482 $2,482

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 ($2,026,659)  ($2,026,659)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $2,942,830

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $916,171

Page 11

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS SERIES 2022 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



I. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,500,000
Interest Rate: 5.45%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $2,500,000
Less: 5/1/16 ($65,000)

8/1/16 ($30,000)
11/1/16 ($130,000)

2/1/17 ($10,000)
5/1/17 ($60,000)
5/1/17 ($65,000)
8/1/17 ($30,000)
5/1/18 ($60,000)

11/1/18 ($5,000)
5/1/19 ($65,000)

11/1/19 ($5,000)
5/1/20 ($70,000)
8/1/20 ($5,000)
5/1/21 ($70,000)
5/1/22 ($90,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,740,000

II. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $1,930,000
Interest Rate: 5.44%  
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $1,930,000
Less: 5/1/17 ($50,000)

2/1/18 ($5,000)
5/1/18 ($55,000)
5/1/18 ($170,000)
5/1/19 ($45,000)

11/1/19 ($5,000)
5/1/20 ($55,000)
5/1/21 ($55,000) *Incl $5000 Special Call
5/1/22 ($60,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,430,000

III. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-3 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $3,850,000
Interest Rate: 6.70%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $3,850,000
Less: 5/1/17 ($85,000)

5/1/18 ($90,000)
5/1/19 ($100,000)
5/1/20 ($105,000) *Tapped Reserve

10/20/20 ($1,100,000) **Refunded Series 2020
5/1/21 ($75,000)

11/1/21 ($5,000)
2/11/22 ($1,890,000) **Refunded Series 2022

5/1/22 ($20,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $380,000

ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report



IV. Bond Issue: Series 2020 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,625,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 3.375% $235,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2025

Interest Rate: 3.875% $285,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2030

Interest Rate: 4.625% $805,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2040

Interest Rate: 4.875% $1,300,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2050

Bonds outstanding -       10/20/2020 $2,625,000
Less: 5/1/21 ($40,000)

5/1/22 ($45,000)  

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,540,000

V. Bond Issue: Series 2020 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $1,840,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 4.75%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2030

Bonds outstanding -       10/20/2020 $1,840,000
Less: 5/1/22 ($425,000)

8/1/22 ($25,000)  
Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,390,000

VI. Bond Issue: Series 2022 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $6,130,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 3.125% $625,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2027

Interest Rate: 3.400% $725,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2032

Interest Rate: 3.750% $1,935,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2042

Interest Rate: 4.000% $2,845,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2052

Bonds outstanding -       2/28/2022 $6,130,000
Less:  

Current Bonds Outstanding: $6,130,000

VII. Bond Issue: Series 2022 A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,740,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 3.650% $4,740,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2032

Bonds outstanding -       2/28/2022 $4,740,000
Less:  

Current Bonds Outstanding: $4,740,000

100% of Annual Interest

100% of Annual Interest

ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report

100% of MADS

100% of Annual Interest



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Year Ending  
September 30, 2023

7
ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total

REVENUES: 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $447,640 $0 $14,979 $420,246 $3,071 $384 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $438,680  
Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $460,770 $0 $0 $73,711 $0 $65,057 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $138,768
Swim & Tennis Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $245 $140 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $385
Interest/Misc Income $0 $253 $284 $322 $342 $586 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,786  
Facility Rental Revenue $3,500 $0 $0 $650 $0 $850 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500
Non-Resident Memberships $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL  REVENUES $911,910 $253 $15,263 $494,928 $3,658 $67,017 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $581,119  

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $8,000 $800 $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,800
FICA Taxes $612 $61 $0 $77 $0 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $214
Engineering $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Dissemination Agent $7,500 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,125
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Attorney Fees $20,000 $1,473 $1,356 $2,942 $0 $815 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,586
Annual Audit $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $12,122 $0 $0 $0 $8,081 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,122
Management Fees $42,436 $3,536 $3,536 $3,536 $3,536 $3,536 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,682
Travel & Per Diem $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Computer Time $2,500 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $417
Telephone $500 $12 $0 $2 $2 $39 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54
Postage $500 $0 $0 $0 $66 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $101
Printing & Binding $1,250 $11 $37 $29 $96 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $172
Insurance $500 $9,611 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,611
Legal Advertising $10,729 $0 $7 $46 $0 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $99
Other Current Charges $5,000 $0 $0 $75 $30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $105
Website Compliance $1,400 $208 $208 $208 $208 $436 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,270
Office Supplies $100 $0 $68 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $68
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $126,324 $21,596 $5,920 $8,623 $13,927 $10,733 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,799  

FIELD
Operations Management $23,944 $1,995 $1,995 $1,995 $1,995 $1,995 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,977  
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $35,000 $2,831 $3,838 $1,979 $159 $4,957 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,764  
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $2,746 $3,536 $1,755 $0 $2,463 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,499
Landscape  $78,540 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,361
Landscape - Contingency $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Mulch $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lake Maintenance $8,000 $489 $0 $0 $513 $513 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,515
Irrigation Repairs $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,060 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,060
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FIELD EXPENDITURES $220,484 $14,133 $15,441 $11,802 $8,739 $18,060 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $68,176  



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Year Ending  
September 30, 2023

7
ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total  

SWIM & TENNIS

Facility Management $63,743 $5,312 $5,312 $5,312 $5,312 $5,312 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,560
c $10,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pool Attendants $40,754 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Refuse Service $7,200 $494 $499 $607 $607 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,707
Security $15,000 $541 $693 $1,064 $783 $811 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,892
Utilities $55,000 $3,942 $4,836 $4,564 $3,521 $4,919 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,783
Recreation Passes $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $2,710 $3,851 $2,976 $1,083 $1,864 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,483
Janitorial $13,862 $1,155 $1,155 $1,155 $1,155 $1,155 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,776
Pool Maintenance $14,742 $1,229 $1,229 $1,229 $1,229 $5,604 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,518
Special Events $6,000 $239 $225 $805 $0 $321 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,589
Operating Supplies $10,000 $177 $1,271 $453 $780 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,681
Pool Chemicals $11,000 $0 $899 $0 $0 $1,143 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,042
Permit $375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Insurance $41,665 $29,256 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,256
SWIM & TENNIS EXPENDITURES $330,841 $45,055 $19,970 $18,164 $14,469 $21,629 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $119,287  

TOTAL EXPENSES $677,649 $80,784 $41,332 $38,589 $37,136 $50,422 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $248,262  

Interfund Transfer Out - Cap Res ($234,261) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($80,530) ($26,069) $456,340 ($33,479) $16,594 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $332,857

  
 
  

 

 



Page 1

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 28, 2023
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2020 $3,229,153.47

Source of Funds:    Interest Earned on Series 2020 $170.36
Developer Contributions/Add'l Revenue $1,083,928.25
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($261,400.63)
Ponds $0.00
Roads ($1,940,083.75)
Drainage ($1,139,895.78)
Sanitary Sewer ($465,003.43)
Lift Stations & Force Mains $0.00
Contingency ($66,170.24)
Professional Fees ($429,501.06)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at February 28, 2023 $11,197.18

2. Funds Available For Construction at February 28, 2023
Book Balance of Construction Fund at February 28, 2023 $11,197.18  

Contracts in place at February 28, 2023

3. Investments - US Bank
February 28, 2023 Type Yield  Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $11,197.18

Due fom Developer $0.00
$0.00

 $11,197.18

Rolling Hills
Community Development District

Series 2020 A-1/A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

 



Rolling HillsCommunity Development District
Series 2020

  

Page 2

REQ. # CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets

E
n
t
r
y Ponds Roads Drainage Sanitary Sewer

Lift Stations 
& Force 
Mains Water

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI Nabors Giblin $40,000.00 $40,000.00        
COI Holland & Knight $6,500.00 $6,500.00
COI Bryant Miller Olive $35,000.00 $35,000.00
COI GMS, LLC $28,500.00 $28,500.00
COI Hopping Green Sams $42,500.00 $42,500.00
COI US Bank $5,925.00 $5,925.00
COI Underwriters Disc $89,300.00 $89,300.00
COI Imagemaster $1,500.00 $1,500.00
COI Greenberg Traurig $8,439.65 $8,439.65
COI Hadden Engineering $3,735.98 $3,735.98

1 Waltham Development $150,406.12 $150,406.12 $150,406.12
2 Hadden Engineering $1,264.02 $1,264.02 $1,264.02
3 Hadden Engineering $2,775.00 $2,775.00 $2,775.00
4 Hadden Engineering $5,962.54 $5,962.54 $5,962.54
5 Vallencourt Construction $69,671.01 $69,671.01 $69,671.01 $0.00
6 Vallencourt Construction $70,535.88 $70,535.88 $70,535.88
7 Vallencourt Construction $81,858.21 $81,858.21 $81,858.21
8 Core & Main $76,679.06 $76,679.06 $37,277.60 $39,401.46
9 Core & Main $26,453.36 $26,453.36 $18,722.00 $7,731.36
10 ETM $3,858.54 $3,858.54 $3,858.54
11 Hadden Engineering $2,625.00 $2,625.00 $2,625.00
12 Hadden Engineering $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00
13 Hadden Engineering $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00
14
15 Vallencourt Construction $71,034.85 $71,034.85 $71,034.85
16 Eiland & Assoc $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $2,650.00
17 ETM $3,858.55 $3,858.55 $3,858.55
18 Hadden Engineering $7,365.93 $7,365.93 $7,365.93
19 Hadden Engineering $3,858.55 $3,858.55 $3,858.55
20 Vallencourt Construction $214,965.97 $214,965.97 $214,965.97
21 Hadden Engineering $6,322.85 $6,322.85 $6,322.85
22 Hadden Engineering $4,625.00 $4,625.00 $4,625.00
23 Forterra Pipe & Precast $7,288.96 $7,288.96 $7,288.96
24 Forterra Pipe & Precast $22,644.85 $22,644.85 $22,644.85
25 Forterra Pipe & Precast $19,022.15 $19,022.15 $19,022.15
26 Forterra Pipe & Precast $108,803.79 $108,803.79 $108,803.79
27 Forterra Pipe & Precast $5,337.60 $5,337.60 $5,337.60  
28 Core & Main $1,756.80 $1,756.80 $1,756.80
29 ETM $3,858.54 $3,858.54 $3,858.54
30 Hadden Engineering $2,625.00 $2,625.00 $2,625.00
31 Forterra Pipe & Precast $34,155.59 $34,155.59 $34,155.59
32 Vallencourt Construction $108,554.98 $108,554.98 $108,554.98
33 Forterra Pipe & Precast $3,758.40 $3,758.40 $3,758.40
34 Forterra Pipe & Precast $6,732.00 $6,732.00 $6,732.00
35 ETM $5,401.96 $5,401.96 $5,401.96
36 GMS, LLC $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
37 Forterra Pipe & Precast $3,366.00 $3,366.00 $3,366.00
38 Vallencourt Construction $148,443.86 $148,443.86 $85,456.01 $62,987.85
39 Hadden Engineering $2,937.40 $2,937.40 $2,937.40
40 Rolling Hills CDD $991.50 $991.50 $991.50
41 Hopping, Green & Sams $1,159.00 $1,159.00 $1,159.00
42 Vallencourt Construction $273,722.20 $273,722.20 $157,416.53 $90,690.77 $25,614.90
43 ETM $6,945.38 $6,945.38 $6,945.38
44 Hadden Engineering $3,187.50 $3,187.50 $3,187.50
45 Forterra Pipe & Precast $67,782.24 $67,782.24 $67,782.24
46 Forterra Pipe & Precast $32,192.37 $32,192.37 $32,192.37
47 Hopping Green Sams $743.50 $743.50 $743.50
48 Forterra Pipe & Precast $21,251.78 $21,251.78 $21,251.78
49 ETM $6,173.67 $6,173.67 $6,173.67
50 Forterra Pipe & Precast $7,076.51 $7,076.51 $7,076.51
51 Hadden Engineering $4,770.00 $4,770.00 $4,770.00
52 Vallencourt Construction $101,680.10 $101,680.10 $50,450.30 $51,229.80
53 Forterra Pipe & Precast $2,467.79 $2,467.79 $2,467.79
54 Hadden Engineering $4,264.46 $4,264.46 $4,264.46
55 ETM $4,630.26 $4,630.26 $4,630.26
56 Vallencourt Construction $129,489.76 $129,489.76 $69,904.70 $59,585.07
57 Vallencourt Construction $280,044.77 $280,044.77 $143,116.45 $136,928.32
58 Hadden Engineering $3,062.50 $3,062.50  $3,062.50
59 ETM $7,717.08 $7,717.08 $7,717.08



Rolling HillsCommunity Development District
Series 2020

  

Page 3

60 Forterra Pipe & Precast $56,155.08 $56,155.08 $56,155.08
61 ETM $6,814.96 $6,814.96 $6,814.96
62 Hadden Engineering $2,537.50 $2,537.50 $2,537.50
63 Vallencourt Construction $262,641.40 $262,641.40  $262,641.40  
64 Forterra Pipe & Precast $3,754.21 $3,754.21 $3,754.21
65 Hadden Engineering $3,010.00 $3,010.00 $3,010.00
66 ETM $3,217.26 $3,217.26 $3,217.26
67 Vallencourt Construction $238,727.08 $238,727.08 $101,626.22 $137,100.86
68 Hadden Engineering $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $1,550.00
69 ETM $5,401.96 $5,401.96 $5,401.96
70 Vallencourt Construction $114,000.00 $114,000.00 $20,520.00 $37,650.00 $55,830.00
71 GMS, LLC $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
72 Vallencourt Construction $224,014.68 $224,014.68 $58,587.75 $99,716.85 $65,710.08
73 Tree Amigos $1,155.00 $1,155.00 $1,155.00 $0.00
74 GP Materials $9,964.80 $9,964.80 $9,964.80
75 GP Materials $4,181.34 $4,181.34 $4,181.34
76 Vallencourt Construction $21,113.88 $21,113.88 $3,800.50 $6,973.14 $10,340.24
77 ETM $11,575.63 $11,575.63 $11,575.63
78 Hadden Engineering $3,375.00 $3,375.00 $3,375.00
79 ETM $5,740.60 $5,740.60 $5,740.60
80 Eiland & Assoc $1,475.00 $1,475.00 $1,475.00
81 GP Materials $1,583.76 $1,583.76 $1,583.76  
82 Hadden Engineering $5,690.88 $5,690.88 $5,690.88
83 Vallencourt Construction $136,354.30 $136,354.30 $136,354.30
84 GP Materials $345.42 $345.42 $345.42
85 ETM $3,605.32 $3,605.32 $3,605.32
86 Hadden Engineering $12,267.61 $12,267.61 $12,267.61
87 Eiland & Assoc $1,867.50 $1,867.50 $1,867.50
88 ETM $2,659.69 $2,659.69 $2,659.69
89 ETM $3,753.91 $3,753.91 $3,753.91
90 Hadden Engineering $14,399.62 $14,399.62 $14,399.62
91 Vallencourt Construction $583,538.88 $583,538.88 $583,538.88
92 ETM $4,208.69 $4,208.69 $4,208.69
93 GP Materials $1,206.00 $1,206.00 $1,206.00
94 Prichett Trucking $21,356.62 $21,356.62 $21,356.62

Grand Total $4,302,054.90 $261,400.63 $4,040,654.27 $0.00 $1,940,083.75 $1,139,895.78 $465,003.43 $0.00 $66,170.24 $429,501.06

SUMMARY: INT REC'D ACQ COI INT REC'D ACQ INT REC'D ACQ
BOND PROCEEDS $3,229,153.47 Oct-20 $0.00 $0.00 Oct-21 $4.75 Oct-22 $7.15
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $0.00 Nov-20 $4.87 $0.03 Nov-21 $4.47 Nov-22 $0.02
REFUND: FORTERRA PIPE $19,052.15 Dec-20 $12.16 $0.05 Dec-21 $3.04 Dec-22 $0.02
DEVELOPER DEFICIT FUNDING $1,064,876.10 Jan-21 $12.57 $0.01 Jan-22 $1.92 Jan-23 $0.02
INT REC'D TO DATE $170.36 Feb-21 $12.25 $0.00 Feb-22 $0.91 Feb-23 $39.47
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $0.00 Mar-21 $10.45 $0.00 Mar-22 $0.46 Mar-23 $0.00
LESS: REQ. PAID ($4,302,054.90) Apr-21 $10.46 $0.00 Apr-22 $0.15 Apr-23 $0.00
BALANCE $11,197.18 May-21 $9.87 $0.01 May-22 $0.14 May-23 $0.00

Jun-21 $9.14 $0.01 Jun-22 $0.00 Jun-23 $0.00
RECONCILIATION  Jul-21 $7.83 $0.00 Jul-22 $0.15 Jul-23 $0.00
TRUST STATEMENT $11,197.18 Aug-21 $7.08 $0.00 Aug-22 $0.00 Aug-23 $0.00
O/S REQ. $0.00 Sep-21 $5.44 $0.00 Sep-22 $5.46 Sep-23 $0.00
ADJ BALANCE $11,197.18 $102.12 $0.11 $21.45 $46.68
VARIANCE $0.00



Page 1

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 28, 2023
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2022 $8,120,629.89

Source of Funds:    Interest Earned on Series 2022 $23,938.51
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($399,765.90)
Clearing & Earthwork ($361,658.69)
Pond/Erosion & Sediment ($383,450.81)
Demo/Mobilization & Site Prep ($1,577,182.59)
Drainage ($1,203,796.24)
Roads ($654,283.30)
Water/Reclaim & Wastewater ($2,538,936.02)
Professional Fees ($112,873.47)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at February 28, 2023 $916,170.69

2. Funds Available For Construction at February 28, 2023
Book Balance of Construction Fund at February 28, 2023 $916,170.69  

Contracts in place at February 28, 2023

3. Investments - US Bank
February 28, 2023 Type Yield  Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $916,170.69

$0.00
 $916,170.69

Rolling Hills
Community Development District

Series 2022 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

 



Rolling HillsCommunity Development District
Series 2022

  

Page 2

REQ. # CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets

E
n
t
r
y 

Clearing & 
Earthwork

Pond/Erosion & 
Sediment

Demo/Mobilization & 
Site Prep Drainage Roads

Water/Reclaim & 
Wastewater

Misc. Professional 
Fees

COI Nabors Giblin $40,000.00 $40,000.00        
COI Holland & Knight $6,500.00 $6,500.00
COI Bryant Miller Olive $35,000.00 $35,000.00
COI GMS, LLC $33,500.00 $33,500.00
COI Hopping Green Sams $12,468.50 $12,468.50
COI Causey Demgen & Moore $2,000.00 $2,000.00
COI Underwriters Disc $216,626.40 $216,626.40
COI Imagemaster $1,750.00 $1,750.00
COI Kutak Rock LLP $30,811.00 $30,811.00
COI Alliant Engineering $12,500.00 $12,500.00
COI US Bank $6,475.00 $6,475.00
COI Alliant Engineering $1,067.50 $1,067.50

1 Pipeline Constructors $292,884.62 $292,884.62 $47,775.12 $12,739.50 $111,625.00 $120,745.00
2 Kutak Rock LLP $941.00 $941.00 $941.00
3 Alliant Engineering $1,067.50 $1,067.50 $0.00  
4 Pipeline Constructors $407,082.01 $407,082.01 $66,775.50 $343,595.86 ($3,289.35)
5 Fortiline Inc $70,207.80 $70,207.80 $70,207.80
6 Kutak Rock LLP $1,480.00 $1,480.00 $1,480.00
7 Fortiline Inc $83,559.20 $83,559.20 $83,559.20
8 Fortiline Inc $43,668.00 $43,668.00 $43,668.00
9 American Precast $10,174.00 $10,174.00 $10,174.00
10 Fortiline Inc $15,689.00 $15,689.00 $15,689.00
11 Alliant Engineering $370.00 $370.00 $370.00
12 American Precast $8,636.00 $8,636.00 $8,636.00
13 Fortiline Inc $85,578.46 $85,578.46 $85,578.46
14 American Precast $13,584.00 $13,584.00 $13,584.00
15 Fortiline Inc $87,906.00 $87,906.00 $87,906.00
16 Kutak Rock LLP $1,419.00 $1,419.00 $1,419.00
17 Pipeline Constructors $476,249.49 $476,249.49  $476,249.49
18 American Precast $12,698.00 $12,698.00 $12,698.00
19 Fortiline Inc $50,096.40 $50,096.40 $50,096.40
20 American Precast $23,625.00 $23,625.00 $23,625.00
21 Fortiline Inc $8,008.00 $8,008.00 $8,008.00
22 Alliant Engineering $2,518.79 $2,518.79 $2,518.79
23 American Precast $25,313.00 $25,313.00 $25,313.00
24 Fortiline Inc $224,559.75 $224,559.75 $224,559.75
25 American Precast $11,066.00 $11,066.00 $11,066.00
26 Fortiline Inc $132,866.02 $132,866.02 $132,866.02
27 Central Florida Engineering $8,195.72 $8,195.72 $8,195.72
28 Pipeline Constructors $649,622.44 $649,622.44 $364,141.28 $138,999.70 $146,481.46 $0.00
29 Fortiline Inc $251,673.97 $251,673.97 $0.00 $251,673.97
30 Kutak Rock LLP $1,415.00 $1,415.00 $1,415.00
31 Alliant Engineering $1,072.50 $1,072.50 $1,072.50
32 American Precast $22,901.00 $22,901.00 $22,901.00
33 Fortiline Inc $247,956.98 $247,956.98 $247,956.98
34 American Precast $17,774.00 $17,774.00 $17,774.00
35 Central Florida Engineering $2,239.25 $2,239.25 $2,239.25
36 American Precast $49,057.00 $49,057.00 $49,057.00
37 Kutak Rock LLP $116.50 $116.50 $116.50
38 Pipeline Constructors $281,370.17 $281,370.17 $73,464.32 $21,553.87 $4,329.38 $140,913.34 $40,200.55 $908.71
39 American Precast $25,630.00 $25,630.00 $25,630.00
40 Fortiline Inc $2,680.60 $2,680.60 $2,680.60
41 Fortiline Inc $3,275.36 $3,275.36 $3,275.36
42 Fortiline Inc $110,274.27 $110,274.27 $110,274.27
43 American Precast $25,047.00 $25,047.00 $25,047.00
44 Central Florida Engineering $1,489.63 $1,489.63 $1,489.63
45 American Precast $6,763.00 $6,763.00 $6,763.00
46 Pipeline Constructors $194,510.83 $194,510.83 $2,300.00 $58,922.00 $133,288.83
47 Fortiline Inc $27,645.59 $27,645.59 $27,645.59
48 Alliant Engineering $3,357.50 $3,357.50 $3,357.50
49 Fortiline Inc $12,594.79 $12,594.79 $12,594.79
50 Central Florida Engineering $32,034.58 $32,034.58 $32,034.58
51 Pipeline Constructors $247,722.56 $247,722.56 $5,318.30 $147,638.00 $27,957.03 $66,809.23
52 Fortiline Inc $32,237.77 $32,237.77 $32,237.77
53 Central Florida Engineering $366.55 $366.55 $366.55
54 Alliant Engineering $2,246.25 $2,246.25 $2,246.25
55 Pipeline Constructors $265,411.62 $265,411.62 $2,659.15 $2,400.00 $1,050.00 $257,502.47 $1,800.00
56 Fortiline Inc $27,241.83 $27,241.83 $27,241.83
57 Alliant Engineering $975.00 $975.00 $975.00
58 Fortiline Inc $14,616.47 $14,616.47 $14,616.47
59 Central Florida Engineering $14,012.67 $14,012.67 $14,012.67
60 Fortiline Inc $36,991.68 $36,991.68 $36,991.68
61 Alliant Engineering $780.00 $780.00 $780.00
62 Pipeline Constructors $144,789.67 $144,789.67 $19,298.23 $1,709.28 $6,961.76 $71,433.02 $13,365.56 $30,733.20 $1,288.62
63 American Precast $13,020.00 $13,020.00 $13,020.00
64 Central Florida Engineering $22,558.24 $22,558.24 $22,558.24
65 Fortiline Inc $5,522.00 $5,522.00 $5,522.00
66 Pipeline Constructors $629,822.54 $629,822.54 $120,581.81 $140,985.00 $8,555.63 $49,768.64 $139,198.15 $168,891.47 $1,841.85
67 Central Florida Engineering $11,273.28 $11,273.28 $11,273.28
68 Fortiline Inc $1,523.32 $1,523.32 $1,523.32
69 Consolidated Electric $39,410.12 $39,410.12 $39,410.12 $0.00
70 GMS, LLC $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
71 Consolidated Electric $151,803.60 $151,803.60 $151,803.60
72 Alliant Engineering $1,170.00 $1,170.00 $1,170.00
73 Central Florida Engineering $8,432.13 $8,432.13 $8,432.13
74 Fortiline Inc $19,559.35 $19,559.35 $19,559.35
75 Pipeline Constructors $472,209.14 $472,209.14 $66,265.38 $26,935.66 $3,973.97 $17,529.78 $43,813.65 $312,122.78 $1,567.93
76 Central Florida Engineering $175.18 $175.18 $175.18
77 Fortiline Inc $20,048.20 $20,048.20 $20,048.20
78 Consolidated Electric $5,266.81 $5,266.81 $5,266.81
79 Consolidated Electric $11,062.35 $11,062.35 $11,062.35
80 Alliant Engineering $1,072.50 $1,072.50  $1,072.50
81 Pipeline Constructors $547,857.15 $547,857.15 $26,296.38 $110,352.00 $5,985.00 $20,063.11 $347,277.94 $72,891.04 ($35,008.33)
82 Fortiline Inc $10,040.93 $10,040.93 $10,040.93
83 Alliant Engineering $585.00 $585.00 $585.00

Grand Total $7,231,947.03 $399,765.90 $6,832,181.13 $361,658.69 $383,450.81 $1,577,182.59 $1,203,796.24 $654,283.30 $2,538,936.02 $112,873.47



Rolling HillsCommunity Development District
Series 2022

  

Page 3

SUMMARY: INT REC'D ACQ COI INT REC'D ACQ
BOND PROCEEDS $8,120,629.89 Oct-21 $0.00 $0.00 Oct-22 $4,224.44
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $0.00 Nov-21 $0.00 $0.00 Nov-22 $4,801.11
REFUND: ALLIANT ENG $1,067.50 Dec-21 $0.00 $0.00 Dec-22 $4,863.62
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $2,481.82 Jan-22 $0.00 $0.00 Jan-23 $4,137.30
INT REC'D TO DATE $23,938.51 Feb-22 $0.00 $0.00 Feb-23 $3,342.85
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $0.00 Mar-22 $19.03 $0.06 Mar-23 $0.00
LESS: REQ. PAID ($7,231,947.03) Apr-22 $31.81 $0.02 Apr-23 $0.00
BALANCE $916,170.69 May-22 $28.21 $0.02 May-23 $0.00

Jun-22 $25.49 $0.02 Jun-23 $0.00
RECONCILIATION  Jul-22 $19.58 $0.02 Jul-23 $0.00
TRUST STATEMENT $916,170.69 Aug-22 $17.42 $0.02 Aug-23 $0.00
O/S REQ. $0.00 Sep-22 $2,427.48 $0.01 Sep-23 $0.00
ADJ BALANCE $916,170.69 $2,569.02 $0.17 $21,369.32
VARIANCE $0.00



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Rolling Hills CDD
Special Assessment Receipts

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2023
Tax Roll $0.00 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 $0.00

447,639.75$          172,800.58$                    136,800.46$                    40,698.47$                      797,939.26$               NET
476,212.50$          183,830.40$                    145,532.40$                    43,296.24$                      848,871.55$               GROSS

Date Gross Tax Commissions Discounts Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total
Received Received   Received 56.10% 21.66% 17.14% 5.10% 100%

11/16/22 19,095.40$            366.63$                763.82$                  17,964.95$            10,078.24$            3,890.46$                       3,079.95$                       916.29$                          17,964.95$                 
11/29/22 3,590.46$              3,590.46$              2,014.23$              777.54$                          615.56$                          183.13$                          3,590.46$                  
12/14/22 765,349.76$          14,694.71$            30,614.11$              720,040.94$           403,939.20$          155,931.03$                    123,445.40$                    36,725.31$                      720,040.94$               
12/21/22 36,865.56$            708.84$                1,423.69$                34,733.03$            19,485.05$            7,521.74$                       5,954.71$                       1,771.54$                       34,733.03$                 

1/17/23 4,649.02$              229.66$                4,419.36$              2,479.24$              957.05$                          757.66$                          225.41$                          4,419.36$                  
2/8/23 1,269.90$              24.89$                  25.40$                    1,219.61$              684.19$                264.12$                          209.09$                          62.21$                            1,219.61$                  

-$                      -$                     -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                          
-$                      -$                     -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                          
-$                      -$                     -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                           
-$                      -$                     -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                          
-$                      -$                     -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                          
-$                      -$                     -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                          

830,820.10$          16,024.73$            32,827.02$              781,968.35$           438,680.15$          169,341.94$                    134,062.37$                    39,883.88$                      781,968.35$               
98%

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3
256484004 242167004 241587004  

12/7/22 2,703.58$                     2,140.33$                     636.75$                        2862/3/4
12/14/22 108,900.63$                 86,213.00$                   25,648.58$                   2871/2/3

1/4/23 5,227.04$                     4,138.08$                     1,231.09$                     2885/6/7
2/13/23 52,246.58$                   41,361.87$                   12,305.26$                   2915/6/7

3/3/23 264.11$                        209.09$                        62.20$                          2929/30/31

169,341.94$                 134,062.37$                 39,883.88$                   

Balance to transfer 0.00$                            0.00$                            0.00$                            
001.300.20700.10200 V# 150 V# 151 V# 152

Direct Billed
Invoiced Invoiced Paid Paid

Owner Due Date O&M Debt Service O&M Debt Service O&M Debt Service 2020A1
Waltham Dev Co 10/1/22 41,481.27$            -$                       65,056.89$            -$                     (23,575.62)$                     -$                               
Waltham Dev Co 12/1/22 -$                     58,093.44$              -$                      58,093.44$            -$                               -$                               
Waltham Dev Co 1/1/23 41,481.27$            -$                       -$                      -$                     41,481.27$                      -$                               
Waltham Dev Co 4/1/23 -$                     58,093.44$              -$                      -$                     -$                               58,093.44$                      
Waltham Dev Co 4/1/23 41,481.27$            -$                       -$                      -$                     41,481.27$                      -$                               
Waltham Dev Co 7/1/23 41,481.27$            -$                       -$                      -$                     41,481.27$                      -$                               
Waltham Dev Co 9/1/23 -$                     49,794.37$              -$                      -$                     -$                               49,794.37$                      

Sub-Total 165,925.08$          165,981.25$            65,056.89$            58,093.44$            100,868.19$                    107,887.81$                    
O&M Debt Service 2022A1

Garden Stree Comm 10/1/22 73,711.32$            73,711.32$            -$                     -$                               -$                               
Garden Stree Comm 12/1/22 -$                     121,842.70$            -$                      -$                     -$                               121,842.70$                    
Garden Stree Comm 1/1/23 73,711.32$            -$                      -$                     73,711.32$                      -$                               
Garden Stree Comm 4/1/23 -$                     121,842.70$            -$                      -$                     -$                               121,842.70$                    
Garden Stree Comm 4/1/23 73,711.32$            -$                      -$                     73,711.32$                      -$                               
Garden Stree Comm 7/1/23 73,711.32$            -$                      -$                     73,711.32$                      -$                               
Garden Stree Comm 9/1/23 -$                     104,436.60$            -$                      -$                     -$                               104,436.60$                    

Sub-Total 294,845.28$          348,122.00$            73,711.32$            -$                     221,133.96$                    348,122.00$                    
TOTAL 974,873.61$          460,770.36$          514,103.25$            138,768.21$            58,093.44$            322,002.15$                    348,122.00$                    

Balance Due



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 2/1-2/28 2898-2918 547,734.22$       

Total  547,734.22$       

 
**FedEx invoices are available upon request

ROLLING HILLS

Summary of Invoices
April 11, 2023

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/29/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/08/23 00160 2/07/23 RH-VGB22 202302 330-57200-46700                                     *            2,025.00
50% DEP MAIN DRAIN COVER

RICK ARSENAULT                                                  2,025.00 002898
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00027 1/26/23 JAN 23   202301 320-53800-43000                                     *              159.00

JAN 23 - ELECTRIC
1/26/23 JAN 23   202301 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,205.00

JAN 23 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,364.00 002899

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00097 1/23/23 01232023 202301 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
1/24/23 01242023 202301 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
1/27/23 01272023 202301 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
2/06/23 02062023 202302 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     608.00 002900

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00159 1/30/23 CORMIER  202301 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

COMM FEE HELANA J CORMIER
DIVISION OF ELECTIONS                                              10.00 002901

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00159 1/30/23 RHEIN    202301 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

COMM FEE JEFF RHEIN
DIVISION OF ELECTIONS                                              10.00 002902

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00159 1/30/23 RIGGS    202301 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

COMM FEE NATE RIGGS
DIVISION OF ELECTIONS                                              10.00 002903

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00153 1/30/23 3169915  202212 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,941.83

DEC 22 - LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,941.83 002904

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00057 2/01/23 72420B   202302 320-53800-46400                                     *              513.00

FEB 23 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            513.00 002905

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00060 2/01/23 426      202302 330-57200-49400                                     *              138.00

JANUARY ART CONTEST 1/31
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               138.00 002906

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00082 1/18/23 101131   202301 330-57200-46000                                     *              270.00

QUARTERLY PREV MAINT
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          270.00 002907

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/29/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/08/23 00034 1/30/23 19559    202301 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.15
JAN 23 - LANDSCAPE MAINT

2/01/23 19361    202302 320-53800-46500                                     *            2,060.00
IRRIGATION REPAIRS

TREE AMIGOS                                                     8,132.15 002908
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00110 1/25/23 6809562  202301 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,693.75

2015A3 1/1-12/31/23
1/25/23 6809569  202301 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,693.75

2015A2/2015B 1/1-12/31/23
1/25/23 6809574  202301 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,693.75

2015A1 1/1-12/31/23
US BANK                                                         8,081.25 002909

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/23 00026 2/13/23 SSI10991 202301 330-57200-34500                                     *              100.00

JAN 23 - ADMIN FEE
2/13/23 SSI10991 202301 330-57200-34500                                     *               75.00

JAN 23 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                       175.00 002910

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/23 00061 2/04/23 1221031  202302 330-57200-41500                                     *              316.27

FEB 23 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           316.27 002911

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/23 00003 2/01/23 245      202302 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,536.33

FEB 23 - MGMT FEES
2/01/23 245      202302 310-51300-35101                                     *              208.33

FEB 23 - WEBSITE ADMIN
2/01/23 245      202302 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

FEB 23 - IT
2/01/23 245      202302 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

FEB 23 - DISSEMINATION
2/01/23 245      202302 310-51300-42000                                     *               35.25

FEB 23 - COPIES
2/01/23 245      202302 310-51300-41000                                     *               38.60

FEB 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,526.84 002912

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/23 00149 2/06/23 13129561 202302 330-57200-52100                                     *              825.70

BLEACH/POOL ACID
POOLSURE                                                          825.70 002913

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/23 00060 2/01/23 425      202302 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,155.17

FEB 23 - JANITORIAL SVCS
2/01/23 425      202302 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,228.50

FEB 23 - POOL MAINT

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/29/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/01/23 425      202302 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,995.33
FEB 23 - CONTRACT ADMIN

2/01/23 425      202302 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,311.92
FEB 23 - FACILITY MGMT

2/10/23 427      202302 330-57200-49400                                     *              182.55
VALENTINES EVENT

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             9,873.47 002914
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/23 00150 2/13/23 2015A1   202302 300-20700-10200                                     *           52,246.58

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              52,246.58 002915

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/23 00151 2/13/23 2015A2   202302 300-20700-10200                                     *           41,361.87

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              41,361.87 002916

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/23 00152 2/13/23 2015A3   202302 300-20700-10200                                     *           12,305.26

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              12,305.26 002917

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/23 00141 2/13/23 323471   202302 300-15100-10000                                     *          400,000.00

TRANSFER TO STATE BOARD
STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION                                 400,000.00 002918

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                547,734.22

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              547,734.22

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



"S*.' ..' Z "' ' ' " " ,m,,
<%" X

"-.,"'" " '

' A " """"" g= ' ' ' '
"" "

A ' '
' "'

^) " ""' ' " ' "
'

' ' """ ""

,, ,., , "'
' '

' "'
·. 3µ

, .
. y"".2@,.' ' ' ' i" " F g "' I" " ." ,ji .

,
.

q?.:

'
,

""" S,
,, -

-" " ' ' uS . Z='

,

' "'i '""e
, ' '

,

,. b ,, - --" ' '... :; ,.. .Sr-, :' " 'A",: ." ".? '".' t ,, ,. - ."
,

"."" ',"". z.,,.. 4-- " '"-'""'Y;,j'i -

t:{j!jjAt:k(:lA¢ 4 R$"-3lUFNflAL % 'i'tAIEH ff.a118hfs$
I

BILL TO
,

RollingsHillsHOA
3212 BradleyCreek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

'i i.,
I I

,.':i
llq ,'

I '
.C

', TERMS INVOICE# DATE
N &===%w===a======m====m==7 ·.—" Znvohce Due on receipt RH-VGB223D 2/7/2023

__-.
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT

0.5 The VirginiaGraemeBaker Pool and Spa Safety Act Federal SwimmingPool and Spa 0.00 0,00
Drain CoverStandardrequires that .all Pool and SpaMain Drain Covers shall comply
with the ASME/ANSIAll2.19.8performancestandard, Compliancewith this standard
requiresinstallationofnew drain covers whenthe existingcovers reach the I

',[ manufacturer's statedserviceable lifespan.The covers in yourpool have now exceeded ,,,
|'.;!

this time span and are due for replacement. Thischange to yourpool is mandatedby ':

Federal law and must be done. Please let me know ifwe can performthisservice for
tj

,,1 you.
',, 1 Provide12" x 12" ASME/ANSTAll2.19.8 approved WaterwayProducts 640-472XV 175.00 175,00

' Main Drain Safety Cover. MaximumFloridaapproved flowrate is 292 gpm.
7 ProvideWaterway640-475xV18" x 18" ASME/ANSTA112.19.8-2007VGB Main 325.00 2,275.00

Drain Cover. MaximumFloridaflow@ 1.5 vfps= 744 GPM.
1 Repair& InstallationLabor- Very coldwaterdive 1,600.00 1,600.00
1 CompleteDOll FormDH4157PoolOwner/OperatorVerification ofEntrapmentSafety 0.00 0.00

Features

0 NOTE: Due to the nature of this work a 50% Depositwillbe requiredwith the Balance 0.00 0.00

DueImmediatelyUponCompletion

: '
/

!j it LLi>Ajjj

'I ?O0 ,yy_

') "?

';

Totd $4,050.00
- /

STATE CERTIFIEDCPC 043148

3653 RegentBoulevard,Suite 503
) jacksonville, FL 32224 ) 904-997-6679

)

904-997-6680 Fax I

904-710-SVVIM Celt



Tuesday,February7, 2023 at 15:00:34 EasternStandardTime

subject: Fwd: Invoice RH-VGB223Dfrom Rick ArsenaultCertifiedPool Consultant, Inc.

Date: Tuesday,February 7, 2023 at 2:59:33 PM EasternStandard Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers '

Attachments: lnvRHVGB223D_from
_

Rick_Arsenault_Certified
_

Pool Consultant_Inc,
_

12088.pdf

Patti

Can please send me a checkforthe deposit. Thanks.

sentfjom my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

i

'

From: Rick Arsenault<rick@certihedpodconsultant.com>
Date: February7, 2023 at 2:51:44 PM EST

. To: rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com
subject: Invoice RH-VGB223D from Rick Arsenault Certified Pool Consultant, Inc.

""""""""'="'"'"j)"))))-µ-:" "-- -7. :" jY)@q|&AA">7))U-j:""'j))j)-)jjT"j-r"QT'j=TT"ji?'z"j""-ur')"":"":" ": :'"7j)
, I

.
, I ^uqj 3'( ,' "3 "

.' 3 "'i@Qji@ cFu4(4V|i"..n- a
. ,

' -' -- .

)Aimm : LMW ^ a . m, , " m
_ _ . =~=_.' "' " " ' —- - - =y - - . . - _ -.

' |7H"?jyB723))""""""""°"
AmountDue: $4,050.00

,

Dear Freddie: This Invoice is for the Total Amount.Pleaseprovidea 50%
DEPOSITat your earliestconvenience. We have orderedthe covers.

Your invoice is attached.Pleaseremitpaymentat your earliest convenience.
:

Thank you for your business- we appreciateit very much.

Sincerely,

RickArsenaultCertifiedPool Consultant,Inc.
4

Page 1 of 1



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Jan-23

7182249 2404RollingViewBlvd #1 $
-

7751951 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy-AmenityCtr $ 3,205.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 37.00
7755275 3314 RidgeviewDr#1 $ 35.00
7755283 2448RollingViewBlvd $ 87.00

$ 3,364.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 159.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,205.00

$ 3,364.00



NYNN

- .

'" e 'I
·,

." :/
,

,', ' {' ,
' s VIsit us onllno at ClayElectric.com

_, r ,
.t'. '.ii:; '.:;:.¢f"",. i" Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

T

AT hit E)rgy'C' I ri '"ft"

StatementDate: 01/26/2023
1

,-
" ')imk¢jrtant Me$$age$ -·

;, ' Current Bili DueDate:
_,_._

02/16/2023
Credit Previous Balance -$596.59

Members can now vote in the Board of Trustees
· Balance "' ' No Payment Received $0.00

election by clicking on the Vote Now button after ' _% - - ,--- S I- ,,
logging in to theirMyClayElectric account. . ,

' BalanceForward -$596.59

Members who prefer a paper ballot can request " '
one by calling 800-224-4917. Eligible memb,,s ,' -$55L59 ,,

Current ChargesDue 02/16/23 $45.00

who vote by March 13 will be entered into a /
,'

drawingto win one of43 bill credits.
'

No Payment Due

t' " . ' ,' '.
. .

'
'

ReadingDates Readings
,

Multiplier kWhtjsage
:

{
.

' Rate'Sa!eduleDescrjpttczn Meter No.
From To Previous Present

t GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 151840010 12/26/22 01/25/23 5808 5896 1 88 !

kWh MonthlyUse i 1
MonthlyHigh- MonthlyLow Temp Current Service Detaif

: AccessCharge $27.00 i

"' i
,

. . ' ' " " Energy Chargg 88 kWh @ 0.0813 $7.15
!

90 .

"° "' '- "' "
.

,
Power Cost Adjustment 88 kWh @ 0.0500 $4.40 "

Ins ;. '—' ,'."' — 7j
- 'i'. ,

' } :

.} ,&'" ""_-"" "', i, FLA Gross Rocetpts lax $0.98 ..

'°
1 ' ,"i ,'r", T' .-,' '"'

,
' ,

(lV Florida State Sales Tax $2.75 '

"
:"'7 |.',""1 "i . ,, ,1 i

i '
i '"' " '" '"

,
?

Clay CountySales Tax $0.59 ,
' "' " L" L' !

"L,
i L! ', i. L

:

'_ _
" i Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.38 '

45 } '_! ""_' '_'":_ ""LJ, u' L'"ij . ,_ " " ¢ Operation Round Up $0.75 ':

:: 1j-'
,

'|m " i' 'i
'

,
' i " is

"

Tc)ta Current Chargesfor this Location $45 DO

Q ll' !,1 '
; i,1 "Il ',1 i|i I |! ;i! ', , , F n

jim Feb Mar Apr May jun Jul Aug Sap om Nov Dcg jan

2022 · 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

'. 88 " ', .
' 115 · 139

,',' kWh '", ." kWh ', ,',' kWh ', ,'i! 30day,s :: ' 31 days ' ' 29day,s i
:\ 72'F '

". Avg3khh ,'.,' ·' Avg:wh
,

': '.' Avg5khh ,,·
' ':

Akeep
Billlngs not paid in full willlmura late charge of $5.00or 5% of thEg delinquent amount (whicheverisgreatet) thatwill be added to your account.

V;;;: "'""""' Account Number 7182249
(j :, , ,

2'/ '
.

' : " .
' ' Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$551.59

:
.

' Checks must be in US. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.AToucbstonc Energy C [x t

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debitcard at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

::'
---,

,

l|||||ll|||)||||||l||l|||
I .',4'M ' DISC VERj : ' ' ·' 'I

"" ;}""3 '
'

CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 IB

6897 1 MB 0 .531 5 689'7 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32(356-0308
ROLLING Hills VENTURE LLC C-25 ||Ij4lhHnMmµlrqlhm|Trl|'|'||lh||||l|||l|| '".' '
5385 N NOB HILL RD u '
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 b 'is

|||I'"|'|'|ll'I||I'lI|j'|ll|lI|l|||IIj]"||'|'l'|l"II|II|I|llI

071822'1¶ 0000000000



'° CONTACT US

"
ClayE|ectljcC00perdf]'ve, Inc, ;'e°b?"i:::|:?,:i:.::Z

W Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy' Cooperative&\'5 Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Check yoilr fljses and breakers to ensure
the problemis not withinyourelectricalsystem,

> If the outageis not withinyour system, report I iit b, calling 888-434-9844 MyCayElectrc

> Alwaysstdyaway from downedpowerlines.

)&y7g:lyqm:,Z""': :"" '

: .",m"':"s;."
;"i ," : i ·.' ', g ' ',

"

. 0

):,jA"A":" : . ':.tj i Y' °
,

ci!)

® 0 0
jR ""

'lgi}u|)'c)[ w%E¥m*
CA

' + "' ~ " 0 g. ,D3,z
·

-Uµ"q ' L > t ft y . ., .
It

, . /
, i ly y i

.
f y

k

,
i t

t , .
F .y ,,t . q.,. . .,, ,.C , , .

if, k t '11 I t t
,

V I

c).,,
,

1ltt.m,My ' I 'i L

t It " ' ) I ' yl . . j b V, .,
t

'?'

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recoverssome of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as wcll as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesale fromSeminole Eiectric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRoundUp: Operation Round Up is a programto generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purposeof improving the qualityof life of our members and theircommunities,

m t

t^"i\ I I ('<"^ ,&g€%%*%·'

.
:::,::t,,,, Lj :,t:i::: =1 :,:::',,,

)

'y:,:,',','::?,:'
:t|S!¥":::,h,,k0,

paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee** cash payments money orderto:
checking/saVingsor savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only.Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/dcbit credit/debit card. card,Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844)936-2704. CIayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, BOX308

ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN
%

"
ClayEIecfric Cooperdive,It =:=:=',""""°"

A Tmchsrone Eneuy'Cmperativck1 StatementDate: 01/26/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 02/16/2023

m s : ' ' f " " -
@ " " Previous Balance $94.00

Total Payment Received 01/09/23 -$94.00
Members can nowvote in the Board of Trustees

. Amount Due '.' BalanceForward $0.00election by clicking on the Vote Now button after ',.'

logging in to theirMyClayElectric account. .',' "' "'
Current ChargesDue 02/16/23 $87.00

Members whoprefera paperballot can request ,
.'

one by calling 800-224-4917, Eligible members ; $87 00 ,:

who vote by March 13 will be entered into a m

drawing to win one of 43 bill credits.
,

Due Date:
02/16/2023 '

ReadingDates Readings Multiplier kWh Usage '1.
· ' '.Rate Seh?du|e-Des¢Elptlon. ," ,.

',.'.' ' Meter No-
From To Previous Present

't GENERALSERV1CE;NONDEMAND, 151840032 12/26/22 01/25/23 25351 25722 1 371 '

kWh MonthlyUse !2! i·2, MonthlyHigh z MonthlyLow Temp
,

Current Service Detail
,

Access Charge $27.00
i' i

,,,, - "
'

- ,, .
Enorgy Charge 371 kWh @ 0.0813 $30.16 t

'50 d :
,,,',. . " '

,
, ,,

/ Power Cost Adjustment 371 kWh @ 0.1)500 $18.55 t
i ":'"l: S' I. 3t

, .- - i ., -
'!"?gt

, ,
I · FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.94|

300 —' "µ '.) 1>·'¶!=:,:5"r[ ,.Q' Lt 1/—}"

r — —
!—

- '°
: Florida State Sales Tax $5.40 ,

1
i e"" ,--.

i i .'.t .,·,."
,,

1..' ' :" ' 1.·
, , ,

, , 45
' Clay Courity Sales Tax $1.16 'I

)".1' !"M :;'.1 f":li 4|,'.!!'-1'"|
, .

', ' ' Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $2.33 /

"°
1 'I ;, : jH'"!',·lj' t—;,,+-, 7fj "1_' "m_

_ — :_ _ 'd
:

Operation Round Up $0.46 ,

I"; 1""1 !A |',"1 |.'?! 1,'".1 i.i:
: '! i. "I ' '

'

,

:

ib Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $87.00
:

'I t.-i i'l 1",'"j
I.

ii.l
I

,

0 i,j tji :

·' I I I k
'

t ' E I I t F 0
Jan Fob Mj,,

Apr May Jun jul Aug Sep OCt Nl)v E)cg Jan

2022 . ' . ' ' 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

." 371 I'·,
,

' 419 '.:'. ',' 562 ' '·.'." KWH, '\ i/' KWh, \'. ,",' kWhj " "' ':

ii 30daj,s ,1 31daj' /, ,! 29dajs " i' 72'F
,.'. Avg khh ",' '", Avgkdh r .\ Avg khh ,',' '," ,"

". 12
. ' "

' ]4 :' " 19 .· ' '

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the ddinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V,,;;:':"
""""'

,, ,

Account Number 7755283
'"i)' .," ,',y '..

,

' ; · :
. !,,,'", '.;"t Current ChargesDue 02/16/23 $87.00

AT cit
rn¢gY:C p, ,i " Total Amount Due $87.00

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S, fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debltcard at ClayEkictric.comor downloadthe mobile

""'
,, ,-

|)|||||))|)|||||f|||||||

i' Cn:+| ' ' DISC VER ;.' , ' ': %1

'"'" '"' i Mh'-·-',, CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING Hills COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd lllllll|'lllj| i ' yjll 1^ d m
sunrise el 33351-0000 ii i i |II"l|l|||'l'l'l|'l'lll|lI|||||l|i|l a!

0??551283 001)0D070D7



" CONTACT US

"
ClayEIectricCooperative Inc, "°'""°°"'""""Web: ClayElectric,com

j ik- Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEncrgy°Cooperative &,;4K Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Checkyourfusesand breakers to ensure
the problemis notwithinyourelectrical system.

> If the outageis not withinyoursystem, report I 'it b, calling888-434-9844 MyCayElectnc
> Always stay awayfrom downedpower lines.

0 0 ,
D 600 0

S
4<

. b, ..

,
" " 00

· 0 e 6 " · ·

+
.:' :, . Kn '

i % ..F·'- :. .: ',' :. .',.A P

"'" '"'
"'- Au;';h;":'":"'

AutopcuyofmsthecorwmkmceGthcMwgyourel«uichillwymem
ch ttnnmcatlywlkhd f y t k I i ti p y t i d t

Youdori'th t W } t It 'Id ii y if b d
thotyourmonthlyp y t 'ii t i! dl p t iIf you huvecz currentbill tl t d y It edl g oheudmtdpaythal
cine as ycvu trudltionatlywould.Th t t pctymmtwillbcgln

cm thenext bUilrtg y I S'a p byioggingin to yrmrMyCtaytlct t

. i -?.
a

.· . ,'.Y- - .,

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recoverssome of the fixed coststhat comedirect|yfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the costof the meter, wire and qtherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meterreading technologyand billing expenses. All utilitieshave some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increasesjdecreasesin the co-op'scost of power purchased
wholesalefromSeminole ElectricCooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changesin the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: OperationRound Up is a programto generate and collectvokjntarydonationsthatare used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purposeof improving the qualityof 1ife·of our members and theircommunities.

' i

©tut,
Pay

, \ 8

b

By Phone

cj"="tj
Online

' '

' PayStations W Mail

-
Freerecurring

'
' -

Free with " ' .' ."I '. '
Free with .. " .·' $1,50service "

' Mailcheck or
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee** cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credk/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ' ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayEIectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, Bax 308
ClayElectric,com, paystaUons, KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



YYNN
e}

"
ClavEkctricCooperativeIii" ""' "' °""""'"""""'"""°"

i I .
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TmchsrcmeEnergy' CmperarlvcKt' StatementDate: 01/26/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 02/16/2023

@ @ ; = 3 0 " '
'

. Previous Balance $3,944.00
,'3 Total '. Payment Received 01/09/23 -$3,944.00

Members can now vote in the Board of Trustees ' "'
election by clicking on the Vote Now button after ,.

/"' Amount Due "". BalanceForward $0.00
', \logging in to theirMyClayElectricaccount. ,'

," '\ Current Charges Due 02/16/23 $3,205.00
Members who prefer a paper ballot can request tl '.I '

one by calling800-224-4917.Eligible members ii $3v205M l"j

who vote by March 13 will be entered into a i '. /",

drawing to win one of 43 bill credits. ',", '1'
·,'- Due Date: ,4"

'. 02/16/2023 .'

Readin"gDates Readings
'

.- Mu|tWiir 'kWhl Usage i1

""
,

" -RateScheduleDestmpticjn
.

MeterNo'" From To " Previous , Present , . · '

'$ GENERALSERVICE DEMAND 152192920 12/26/22 01/25/23 14071 14306 80 18,800
,.i

/ 'kWh Monthlyljse!,·'1 Z-:- MonthlyHigh MonthlyLow"" Temp i - '
" "-.CwEent'Semce,-D'etiui "'

,- " :

i AccessCharge ' $80.00 ¢

'°°"
. .- - ""' 1.·, t "'. ,,

90 n Energy Charge 18,800 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,128.00 I
27000 ?' :

-.':
_

;'"!i_:
' LE"L. .g_.

'"

.

l
.

! Power cost Adjustment 18,800 kWh @ 0.0500 $940.00 t
"°"

' !_:
'a t ' L' ·' , " , ' '

_
' '

' " C

Demand Charge 85,360 KW @ 4.3500 $371.32 I

"°" I) ,'U'"e,'": ,'-
' i 'HP 'P" ""-'_'8} : X-| ,..i- , ..-Y,".'..i.'|' '"I.?,' , t i L ., ,

(it)
1

Indlv. OutdoorLight-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45 ii:: -,.k-j"::1L7 )) '",":_;-'. E:""LQ'")_i')' t:"" ;j 'E:""'l '.
,,

Ind,v. OutdoorLight-Small (Qty: 15) $'06.50j

:: l): i'."pj 'tjt§',b""ti"P:"""iSLi i
," .P:. E'7 30 i=:'°'"""" '°"= ::;:::i

mo
'

;t l-' " '8" "' 'u' i 'i 1" Lj t: r"' i " is
( FLA Gross Receipts Tax $72.08 ?

;'".1·.'| ' i, !1. j,·
:j','j; l2'j; |}.n,' . " ' Florida State SalesTax $195.14|

° ,:, F:b M;r Ajr Mby J:n JIll A:g S:p cjGt N) Dec j;, q !
Florida State SalesTax (6%) $4 62 f

2022 " · · · . '. . . 2023
j Clay CountySales Tax $43.27

1

- Clay Co Public SBrUtility Tax $76.99
',1

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh ! OperationRound Up $0.23 I
Last Year t Total Current Chargesfor this Location $3,205.00 t

{' IB,BQ1) i,
,1

24,961)
,. ,, 25,440 '

, ',,',.' KWh ',' ," KWh ,
1/' kwh ..,

:'1

'i 30dat' !" t 3lda,¥s i' [ 28 dajs i : 72°F :,',', Avgkhh 1/ '. Avg kdh ',' ,' Avgkhh 7 '

'.. 627 "/'
-

80S ."

..
909 './

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incura late chargo of $5.00 or 5% of the ddinquontamount(whichever is greater) that will be addedto your account.

!,:'7:"""":'7",

, Account Number 7751951
.

,,
-W

'
-t, '

,
- ',-'

,
S,.. '.' ,.,' ," Current ChargesDue02/16/23 $3,205.00

at i r ,,'(' , ,' '
"· Total Amount Due $3,205.00

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debitcard at ClayEkctric.comor downloadthe mobile
'PP',

,, T
|||j

']:'lt":· ,d{SC.)/er '-,2 : ' .,§
,

A
, ,,,,- .. .. CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

6896 2 MB 0.531 5 6896 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
rolling hills cod c-25 Mrµ[MlM4l%q|lmll||Trll'l'||[l[||lllhljh cm5385 n nob hill rd ? 'µsunrise fl 33351-4761 :kq

h|d|||lIr|hhl||IMljµlr|lll||||jr|||Mlhn||l

Ij7756¶5j, 001132050Di2



" CONTACT US

"
ClayElectn'c Cooµerdi've, Inc, =:::|:c',:i:::

0 Tu M"iling: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy CooperativeEll,' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Stepsto follow: '

> CheckyoUr fUses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

> If the outage is notwithinyoursystem, report rj I '
it by calling 888-434-9844 MJL ayE ectnc

P' Alwaysstelyawayfrom downedpowerlines.

|))ji'jj'""i:"" 'j"i;'j "":"', "' """""" """"""

*" ' u ;"V, ,
D : '. . " 0

)j7a8zs' ' " " .."
, : ,,.

t

E".. ""i "" 'P ¢ E

"

® 0 0
{ A 5'g'i l|'fc){ ^j"", , '

° + ·°' ~ ' ' 0 %
3bz

' t ' I I I
I

,3,0
. , ., .f, . , / \

I t y
I I

>1. ..cm I

,,.. t . ,
t

.
I

,

1

/
' \ t'. / t I

\ y .
I C .

E

,, .1 I Inc . , / . . \' t

., i t I

'i lly I i $ y ii ,0 .
t' t tl

,
Yi ',1 t L t. .)

.
'Ay i I I

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have sometype of an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin theco-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric CoQperative.The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: OperationRound Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizationsin ClayE|ectric'sservicearea for the purposeof improving the qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

'""'"' I d Le"~kh
,r ^, g '-', ,.' '

.,. \ 29tS:&:3.#.'.ELPay ( & ) By,h,,, o=cj 0nl ne PayS,a,on, e? fjl
,k,l

Freerecurri g
%%%m'X "-ii " Free with y%,~ Free with ¥g" $1,50servtce "%g#m Mail checkor

paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings " fee** cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/saVingsor savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric,com. fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308
ClayElectric.com. paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



YYNN

* '

,, ,, ,

,i,^;:" ' .- , . i ,, ' ,. , x:, , ' Visit us onllno at ClayEkctric.com
G, ,' U,7' Z '-'.

7

,. t ' / '; Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
' S

' A T I t icEnergy'Conpc,atlve,a StatementDate: 01/26/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 02/16/2023

:" 2""3 lmportam"Mes's.ages'. ,"¢
'

Previous Balance $37.00
Total

,
Payment ReceNed 01/09/23 -$37.00

Members can now vote in the Board of Trustees · Amount Due ' BalanceForward $0.00election by clicking on the Vote Now buttorj after
,

logging in to their MyClayElectric account. ,',' ,'., Current ChargesDue 02/16/23 $37.00
Members who prefer a paper ballot can request ,'

one bycalling800-224-4917. Eligible members ' $37 00 ,,'.i

who vote by March 13 will be entered into a ,,
@

drawing to win one of 43 bill credits.
Due Date:

02/16/2023

ReadingDates Reading' Multiplier kWh Usage '
1 RatC S,chedule Description .

,
- Meter Ncc'

From To Previous Present
I GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 151839087 12/26/22 01/25/23 1444 1478 1 34 '

kWh MonthlyljseI" i MonthlyHl9h " MonthlyLow Temp Current Service Detail
! Access Charge $27.00 ·

'° '
!

i L _' 3 · i"
m

7"'"'; ""

_ _
,

90 ' Energy Charge 34 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.76

"
,}

,
,

i : ,.:
,.--':" :

, "
i

i i ' i" Power Cost Adjustment 34 kWh @ 0.0500 $1.70 ·

3°
, ·"' 'm {.

;

";
[-Yg'r:'"'z':

-, :"
'"P,',

, - " '
FLA Gross RecdptsTax $0.81 :

25
: !—' '—'

,
:

,
'~-.'""L-j —: ri. '—:- ,:- — ,— - 'jo Florida State SalesTax $2.24 }

'0 ,
t—.

,. =' i' " · W :—, l—s ',_,
µ-:'

,— — —, ,_ - ,,
' Clay County SalesTax $0.48 ·

:·N"r' ';' i, ,, ,., , ,,,, ,'.,,, '· 1_ '_ . ·-a. m' ' _ _· '_' '_ m- _ '_ l.. - . Clay Co Public Ser UtlhtyTax $1.19 i

,,
; '!_1 ' ·' i'.,_' :

:..1; }|,- j' ,.
:

' '. L
,

30 · Operation Round Up $0.82 '

,
!

,.
: :'Lj".; |"L!.·LI, '!—:,'r-| '

'

,

j— I—
- " Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $37.00 '

0
' . ,

1 1

F
I i

I t '
, , . ,

I

0
jan Feb M#r Apr May jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

2022 ' 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

'·' 34 '
·, /: 37 ",.. .,.' 42

," kWh .', /' kWh v ," kWh ·. "\' 30d¢Y$ '
: 3|daE :' '. 29dajs ; ' 72"F ':

' Avgkwh /.' ',', Avgk,,h ,,.: " Avgkkih /,' '
" 1 ',' ,'.

1

, , '.
,

I '."

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will Incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the ddinquent amount (whichever is greater) that wIll be adckd to youraccount.

V S/END
, ,, y

/'-,2 " " """ Account Number 7755259
c gf" -.?: .; "- "' i "- Current ChargesDue02/16/23 $37.00

A 70uchs,one Energy' C p ,,
:, Total Amount Due $37.00

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656·0®8 Checks must be in U,S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debitcardat ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

:"'
, -- --, -- ,

|||||||||||||||||||||)|||

!
V//,%:'|

' Id|sc
ver ,"' '· .%j

i
'"" ,"'Z'- · I CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd µrl|hnlll||hhNilr'hh4I||||Trllq'||lh||l|||lhh "S '2
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 ; ,,j

0775525¶ 000003?002



"' CONTACT US

"
CkyEkc!hcCoopetatNe,Inc, :'e::"i,:::l::,:,::!:

»
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative)a\ Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is notwithin yourelectrical system.

P" If the outage is not within yoursystem, report I '
it b, calling 888-434-9844 MyCayElectnc

> Alwaysstayaway fromdownedpowerlines,

0 0 , 0 A00 0
"""""4S"

" 00 V 0 p
0 " 0

, ,
',? '"···u..

,.
·j,-. C '"· '

' '
"gn'ip'or

"~Ym""¶jd
0 0 0 '%-' , ' ' T»···* T···

.
' "

" " AutoPay '"'
· *

AwoPaypfferstheconvenkn¢gcRNwlngyour elsctrkbillpoycmnt
q tl ljg 'tf d f yt Ink i tl ROY t cjlk7data
/ d 11 t rry ohmmed! deMrry,mdyou t d
thotyour monthlypaymentwillb dlt di y t ti

if you hcweacurrentIM thotb due,µu wIllr#rcjLp gcpoheadandpay that
orbq5ycjtruadltkincdlyvmufdTl t t paymmtwillbmjin

or thrncxtbl1ti«jcycle.Signupbykjgj$ j t y MyCi yEt t c u f

Si*.'1 ;? smu4%2t j,;uir.

/

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recoverssome of the fixedcoststhat comedirect|yfromserving an individual member, regardless
of howmuchelectricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and (?therequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meterreading technologyand billing expenses. All utilitioshave sometype of an access charge.
Power CostAdjustment: ThePower CostAdjustmentreflects the increasesi/decreasesin the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjiistmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvolyntarydonationsthatare used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCsservicearea for the purposeof improving the qualityof life of our membersand theircommunities.

'imAutopay
,

'
: 7'\

ByPhone Onlin,
'

'I

PayStations § Mail
Freerecurring Freewith " '.' '":' Free with ':·,.. ..·:.'" $1,50 service '-

. _

"' Mail checkor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee'* cashpayments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savings account,or accountor credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
ftom a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card.Visit ' CIayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayEIectric,com, for alist of authorized P,O,BOx308
ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



YYNN

" Member N if g ROLLING FULLS COLl

ClyEl ti C
pt I Visit us online at ClayElectric.com Accc.u,,t# -/755275a cc rc 00 e dive, nc, TollFree: (800)-224-4917 T,u,,,e Distnct, (16

A TmichstcmeEneEy" CmperativeµS?, Statement Date: 01/26/2023
CuyrentBill Due Date: 02/16/2023

' ' ' " · ' " ' ' :." r: Previous Balance $35.00
PaYment Received 01/09/23 -$35.00

Members can now vote in the Board of Trustees
election by clicking on the Vote Now button after e' -

"
, . ,.

- " % BalanceForward $0.00

logging in to theirMyClayElectric account. ' "
-"-

" CuPrent ChargesDueQ2/16/23 $35.00
Members whoprefera paperballot can request '

one by calling 800-224-4917. Eligible members
,,

"' " "

who vote by March 13 will be entered into a
drawing to winone of 43 bill credits. "i- '

_

SerihceAddrBAQ:# i - 3314 RIDRFVIFWDR

L _GENERAL.S,ERV,|,C,E=NC)NDEM£ND 8 152012414,J,12/26/22 t 01/25/23,L .
733

A
755

. L=L.A .22
.. )

kWh MoMhlyUse N m MonthlyHlgh© MonthlyLowD Temp

.
AccessCharge 27.00

: MllMlil !i
::ne'gy"'a'gg

,_R,_

" 'W' @°·°"' '"·"
" Powercost Adjustment 22 kWh @ 0.0500 $1.10.

,
LA Gross ReceiptsTax $0.77,

5 FloridaSta e SalesTax $2.13

, ,
' ClayCountySalesTax $0.46
ClayCo Public Ser UtilityTax $1.15

" OperationRound U ,,__Ao.606

" mLcurrentCharges,f,o,r.t,hisLocatior!
_

_
$35.00,

Q C)

Jbr Feb Mar Apr Mav jun Xi Aug Sop Oct Npv Dw Jan

2022 Pler.se VISit MyCiaywe t ' %t deEMed usagehistory 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

@H@H@H@
J:jj ,f ,

.

Akeep
Billings not paid in full wIll incura late charge of $5.00or 5% of thedelinquentamount NhicheverIs greater) (hat wilt beaddedto µuraccount.

V SEND
a

"
C|ayEIectrlCC00perative,Inc. {:::,°;"n:'C'h::'e"s'DueOW16/23 ':":::j

A TouchstoneERerey°~MvcKre. t Total Amount Due $35.00

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credit/debitcard at ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile
'PP

I

I || I I Ill

==%9¶ RE CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD [IHUµNjM'dlllI"llh4ll|llTm'|'|hll||||lhl|h V"
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 .

C
q

117755275 000003500b



°' CONTACT US

"
ClayElecfn'c Cooperative,Inc, :e:b:a:=:::

>
Mailing: PO Box308

A TouchstoneEnergy' Cooperative KL' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Checkyotir fusesand breakers to ensure
the problemis notwithinyourelectricalsystem,

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report 1 '
itb, calling 888-434-9844 MyCayElecbic

> Always stdy away from downedpowerlines.

[,))%",t:&:?),t,:3d,?yj"7"'|'r{:j:""' ." ",' -'" "

·e%% "?"
. :'& "" : ' <%J ': ¥

' Zkt u' · ' ';" · ." · 0
E"A'-:a zg4?:- - -

C

' \.
' =£z - ' z? ·&r '

'

m, ·

:,.u' ' ' ","
.

,

Cs'

7?« '

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,^µ@
® 0 0 T.* 'z-N- " " "

' "P '"' ' '"" 0 "t",,m'-
m" t ,

i I

b
I ' i t..., ,1,

.
t k

f / t

i y ' I

,
'

,, t y i y
I t \

'f i \\ \\ ' t ' y .'. t
, i i t t

, .
' kl, i ' :i t' t I L

,

ii i Ill \ .) jl I _j A Ai ( .I I '

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs includethe costof the meter, wireand otherequipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilitieshave some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's costof powerpurchased
wholesale fromSeminole dectric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation,
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCs service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our membersand theircommunities.

m ,,,,,,,
C))

,,,,,,,
=41 ,,,,,,

7).
,a,,,,,,,n,

[;lii'F"M,,,
-

Free recurrihg "" Freewith Free with ·
$1,50 service z %*

" ,m" Mail checkor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savinqs fee'* cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only.Visit Clay Electric
from acredit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Vislt CIayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704. ClayElectric,com, fora list ofauthorized P.0. Box308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations, KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



:",f:':g'::7'9 (i'"("":j)l'""') c")) ))": ))'":r%)(')) )1 j'j'"y )))\)\'yj"j")j I) j;"';jj

jadeese@clayshetiff.com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:1-23-23

TO: " FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green CoveSprings, FL 32043

'1

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

1-23-23 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preserve area.

', Patrolledentire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool,and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentiredevelopment.

Checked constructionarea

'¢

t b

i '

DEPUTY'SIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Makeall checks payable tojeffreyDeese

'

Thankyou foryour business!

b

4



:'0':':=:'9 : -,: dl i(,lt-'))':$}j4|,))l!,) )) Y ))ilVlt)])d: :j
ladeese@c|aVsheriff.com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:1-24-23

TO: " FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

1-24-23 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checkedpreserve area.

,
Patrolled entire development

1,

CheckedClubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.
/ '

Patrolledentire development.

Checkedconstructionarea

"' 2 traffic stops for stopsign violations

Contact with a few kids in rearconstructionarea, not from Rolling

Hills

Had 2 atvs run from me in reararea again, unable to catch up to do to
'

terrain

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Make all checks payable to JeffreyDeese

"' Thank youfor your business!

' k

t

F



:',':':=)"9 ,)i'j)i) i3))")""':s-))x))|j,)' I)' )) jU'U(",I 1)0')
!adeese@c|ayshel'iff,co.rn

INVOICEDATE
DATE:1-27-23

i

TO: " FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

1-27-23 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preservearea.

. Patrolledentire development

'
CheckedClubhouse, pool,and boardwalkarea.

' C

Patrolledentire development.

Checkedconstructionarea

" Made contactwith some contractorsto see if anyoneis trespassing

To their knowledge

Conducted 3 Trafficstops

,

DEPUTY'SIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Make all checks payable tojeffreyDeese

Thankyou for your business!

,\



If

:'0':':='9 u"y:(') i) j']z'-j"jij"I"Y MV(I)(JJ
jadeese@claysheriff.com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:2-6-23

TO:
' FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradl,eyCreek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

2-6-23 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preservearea.

1. Patrolledentire development
\

.

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checkedconstructionarea

C

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Make all checks payable toJeffreyDeese

Thankyou for your business!



Monday,january 30, 2023 at 08:52:37 EasternStandard Time

subject: Rolling Hills COD - Oaths of Office

Date: Wednesday, january 25, 2023 at 12:05:29 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Sarah Sweeting

To: Kimball, Chris D., Patti Powers

Attachments:PastedGraphic-3.pdf, 2023012511564054O.pdf

Hi Chris,

I will be mailingyou the original copiesof the attachedoaths. i

Patti, please cut a $10checkfor each oath and mail it to the addressbelow.
Please be sure to attach a copyof the oath to each check when mailing.
In thedreferenceline of the check, please includethe supervisor'sname.

1

Chris'Kimball

Commission IssuanceSection
DivisiOnof Elections 1 UJjh L

, , , r., ]
S

RA. Gray Budding, Room 316 '""U
r, I) 1'

500 South Bronough Street f ' 7 '. "'Il" .,,."

Tallahassee,FL 32399-0250 1\ '

,<H
wj"

Thankyou,
'

(J1jjjj /lo
Sara,hSweeting f)i ,9 'uoGovernmentalManagementServices,LLC )1 4A ^-
475 West Town Place, Suite 114

,<
"

St. Augustine, Florida32092 It 1 - iiji
"

(904) 940-5850X 402 \MJJY' " utj"'
3j I tj(904) ?40-5899Fax

ssweeting@gmsnf.com
{

)

t

r

,

,

,
1l

Page 1 of 1



OATH OF OFFICE
(Art. II. § 5(b), Fla. Const.)

STATEOF FLORIDA

County of Clay

I do solemnly swear (or affnii) that I will support, protect, and defend the Constitutionand
Governmentof the United States and of the State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold
office under the Constitutionof the State,and that lwil!well and faithfullyperformthe duties of

Supervisor, Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict
(Title ofOffice)

on which I am now about to enter, so help me God,

[NOTE: Ifyou affirm, you may omit thewords "so help me God," See § 92,52, Fla, Stat.]

7,µ- Ja c—m
Sworn/0 anclsubscribedbeforeme Ly means ofI physicalpresenceor,S::=::> mar|Lee GILES

" o"/Me notarizaUon,thisj 3 dayoj'OecA^A~r , "Zgq'l~
E' ',S:Notary Publi¢-State

Qi Floridaa:, ,:,! Comn)i$$lon/1 HH 1U9013 N1) )6 >==" Z;f|,%:9 My CommissionExpi/e$ SignatureofO/Nce/'Ad///i/7/ste/'ingOathor ofNotcny Public

"""=====Yytg\±- C^-j
Prinl, " ype, or Stamp Co/n/nissionedNameofiVo/ary Public

PersonallyKnown f<OR Produced/c/en/i/ica/ion CI

Type oflden/i/ica//onProduced

~ ~ kRUE pm ~ ~ ~ ~ m ~ ~ mur ~ ~ NEGm~ k= mm ~ mm ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ pm m R=E F~ ~ µ~ p~r ~ WEEGT x=a kud ~1 ~ ~ ~ ~

ACCEPTANCE

i acceptthe office listed in the above Oath of Office.

MailingAddress: Eliioine [JOffice

;2¶31 L3ocdbdid5% c(o's:̂ j'b-d
,

Manq tT Cb((^:et
Street or Post Office Box PrintNc me

G(EbL_Coj& SP'iry
, R 33(jY3, iuLLqj^= C) CnnAm

'

City, State, Zip Code Agnature

DS-DE 56 (Rev, 02/20)



, OATII OF OFFICE
(Art, II, § 5(b), 191a. Const.)

STATEOF FLORIDA

County of Clay

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support, protect, and defend the Constitutionand
Governmentof the United States and of the State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold
office underthe Constitutionof the State,and that [ will well and faithfullyperformthe duties of

Supervisor, Rolling Hills Community Development District
(Title ofOffice)

on which j am now about to enter, so help me God.

[NOTE: Ifyou affirm, you may omit the words "so help me God," See § 92.52, Fla. Statj
arer°"d

©)j""^"
' a

' T,:=%l MARILEE GILES Sworn/0 andsitbscribedbeforeme by means ofi y '
" S9 'jjNotary pub)lc·Stateof Florida

' / ' ' d j f
ph sica/presenceor

: 2. . A Commission# HH \()9018 on/meno ariza//on,this t3 a ' o Dece^^»~_
"Zu 27-

__I ,·

4"4+ +GE My CommissionExpires
; """l;{:,\:r"" March24Q'25 rj\\cLNm A>" "

Signa/ui'eofOUice/' Ad/niniste/'//?gOathor ofNo/aryPublic

|J\,Cj,C'Jj"m GJ-u b

Print, 7J'pe, 0/' S/ampCommissionedName ofNo/aryPublic

Persona/jj'Known a" OR p/'od//cedlden/uica/ion [j
7ype of/c/en/i/icationProduced

~ k=t K=K PAM ~ ~ ~ m ~ ~ ~ m km m KM EEm m ~ ~ ~ mm m WM ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ »mt nm wau me ~ m ~ u~ mm K=L ~ ~ ~ m:r

ACCEPTANCE
'

I acceptthe office listed iii the above Oath ofOffice,

MailingAddress: Morrie [J Office

,3iVj i4ddm bANd(juj CJ
,

JeC'C 1ZRgb1
, tt'eet or Post Office Box Print Name

G(ao1 G« &'"^Js Cl 32SH3 _"'
City, State, Zip Code Sigm 'e

I)S-DE56 (Rev. 02/20)



OATH OF OFFICE
(Art. IL § 5(b), Fla. constj

STATEOF FLORIDA

County of Clay

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support, protect, and defend the Constitutionand
Governmentof the United States and of the State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold
office under the Constitutionof the State, and thatl will well and faithfullyperformthe duties of

Supervisor, Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopment District
(Title ofOffice)

on which I am now about to enter, so help nie God.

[NOTE: Ifyou af'firm,youmay oniit he wor "so elp (ne God," See § 92,52, PIa. Stat.]

.

)t

4 ,,

Signature

~=@==Mm.,=#rm=m~FT~, ,

Swornto atidsubscribedbeforeme by means of Ghysi¢a/presenceor

,q?='?, M'ARILEEGILES

_
onlinenotarization,this_'t,;j_.a'ay of ijec ,

1"">
,

.
2ozm ,

s,' bjotarv public>state of Florida
E. vE Commissionh HH 109018 ck^^g~=~^>^
[:,|z?,|,'sg My cM=i'2'4i:g2'5pi"' Signa/z 'e ofofnce/'Adh?/n/s/e/'/ngOathor ofNdtaryPub/i¢

=ta~smm'"
' iAaA( ^ZjQ- Gt: \ e>

hint, 7Jjpe, or StampCommissionedName ofi\/ota/yPublic

PersonallyKnown Er"oR P/'oducedlden/i/jcation EI

Type oflden//ficat/o/1Produced,

E=L ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ pm ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ y~ ~ ~ ~ m ~ mpr ~ ~ t=a ~ ~ ~ ?~r ~ pm ~ m W=E km ~ ~ ~ ~ m ¥~ ~ ma mm ~ pmm ~ ~ ~ ~

ACCEPTANCE
I acceptthe office listed in the above Oath of Office.

MailingAddress: ,XiAome EI Office

V ?2(o2- (3:qaleµAZ r|?!A'!1 Agh UJtreet or Post OfiiceBox rint am ,,

),'g!yuqCf" sFa's,µ-3204s
_ ,,

- City, StMC,Zip Co e sj at

DS-DE 56 (Rev. 02/20)



KUTAK ROCK LLP CheckRemitTo:
Kutak RockLLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Te)ephone404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Fg.csimile404-222-4654

WireTransferRemitTo:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABBA #104000016

FirstNationalBankof Omaha

January30, 2023 Kutak RockLLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: InvoiceNo. 3169915
ClientMatterNo. 17523-1

F

t

MarileeGiles .,

Rolling Hills CDD
Governmental Management Services

-
St. Augustine

SUite 114
475 West Town Place

,

St. Augustine, FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3169915
17523-1

Re: Rolling Hills CDD - GeneralCounsel

ForProfessional Legal ServicesRendered
L

,

,.

i:i 01/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 122.00 Review correspondence and
' documentation regarding offer to

purchaseright ofway
lZ/08/22 j. Gillis 0.40 56.00 Follow up from Board meeting and

pending items; confer with staff
regarding amendedamenity policies;
draft resolution setting public
hearing regarding same

12/09/22 K. Buchanan 1.70 518.50 Prepare for and attend conference

,, call with district manager and chair;
": confer with right ofvvay agent

R/12/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 122.00 Review correspondence from
supervisor regarding eminent domain
and prepare response; review

i meeting minutes
12/13/22 K. Buchanan 6.00 1,830.00 Preparefor and attendboard meeting
12/15/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 122.00 Performmeeting followup

TOTAL HOURS 9.30
'P

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL ,

ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/OR WORK PRODUCT

t '
K

{



KUTAK ROCKLLP ,

ROlling Hills CDD
January 30, 2023
Client MatterNo. 17523-1
IrjvoiceNo. 3169915
Page 2

TOTALFOR SERVICES RENDERED $2,770.50

DISBURSEMENTS
,,

,

Meals 4.17
TravelExpenses 167.16

TQTALDISBURSEMENTS 171.33
t:

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNT DUE $2,941.83

'\

1

:

t '

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



MAKFCHFCKPAYAR!F TC?' I PLEASE FILL OUT BELOWIFPAYINGBYCREDITCARD

\' if
:

=: , , ,,
, ___ .:_.__ El,1 1?j/"' '"kj' Doc-coll Inc.,

Post Office Box 20122 carl) t¢'jk!3ER exp, ijAT l
Tampa, FL 33622-0122

sMttATUL?E At,ic)UN1 pnd

(904)262-5500

ACCOIJQT NU A13ER DA"E MtANCE
i AnnRFss1FF

1

CI l-'kusecheck1/Mdr«s:s' be?/(?;;"is /hcnrfec/and/kd/ccj/ech(//?gc-?on rcvc/3',9skie 718674 2/1/2023 $513.00

ROLLING HILLSCOD
FREDDIE OCA ( RiversideManagement
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Green(:yve Springs, FL 32043 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 '

if

0000000()368777001000000007242000000005130064 Please Return this portion with your payment

' Invoice 724208 po #
1

i,

Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY,GREEN COVESPRINGS,FL ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092
2/1/2023 ', Water Management- Monthly $513.00 $0.00 $513.00

,

Pleaseremit pq)mentfor this month's invoice,

;'
" P

Yu 5 38 'ji u"1
I:

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNTDUE

Total AccountBalance includingthis invoice: $1539.00 This Invoice Total: $513.00

To Submitpaymentby ACH: AmerisBank // Routing# 061201754/1 Account# 2049360148

CustomerAccount#: 718674 CorporateAddress

Portal Registration#: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155
jacksonville, FL 32256

CustomerPgrtal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/
Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoicesonline, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information

¶

t.

i'



RiversideManagementServicas, Inc "
9655 FbhdaMining Blvd. \N. Mvmce
Building300, Suite 305
jacksmville, FL 32257

lnvolco#: 426
lnvoico t)at0: 2/112023

Duo Dato: 2/1/2023

EJili To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD P,0. Nimitm:
475 West Town Place
Suite ii4
St, Augustine, FL 32092

Doscription Hours/Qty Fiahi Amount

january Art Contest - 11(31/23 138.00 138.00

Spc" C -i a-j C ,1 qj^j" S '

l,sj"|71.(')("),?>':'4(),'|(ill(")(")

' t

,,

Total $138.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

BalanceDue $138.00

" tj\ j\ <
':"'

("F
»""



:
.

="==

"
.

=_T.":

'

'""

.

'.""="

;g¥u'«#

·MX"4%#'"+=#$=%!ka?s€"r'

m'
,..'

¥

us,

,·'

-

-

,

!:
T"r,2''

,"

.-.

,?n",,?

^'.%,

j.-q

2

'C,
.

,,

.:,.

.

-

-"

,".'

·;

.

'µ.

',

'

·

'

.

'.':
,·

T"

I"

Q

'

"nt'
<4

wiE"

'"°

'

'"P

"a
-'

'","

"'

--'"·
'
'

"3ez',-

.u-±.'lm,,?

'n,,2?z'i's'-t'

-.
'.

·'"
·'S

'-K
..,

"'

.m,'

",'
·

'·t

·T'

-

·
'

.
-

:
'

..

.
.

.

.-'

.

-

'^='-—

'

',
-

"

,
'

'

'C?

·.'

'a,'?'IN?$

','!"

"""¶R?.-?"'

-

S·.

-

·"sk

''I
'

,

·
'
'
'

"

·"

·

'"

··

.

'

'.

'

''

=

-L.

-:
.'

'

'

'

'

·

PA.
.
F
-·
T

.*'#¥,

,
,

4

S,'

.€,—'mx.
.

c&GK

#.
.

.-
.

.NT

.

-4

,

..-·%*.

·-

<:
---;.-T.,:

E,-"

.

--.

1/31/23

GL#

1-57200-330-49400

Actual

"""'"

'
'

""""""""'

"""""'"

""""""'

"

"
''
"
'E
""
'

"'
'
'

%,9

uj
€

"'
'

Y
q

-si

,,

""""

"'"

=@'g'=.4'*4&z""'

'""..'
.

'.'

.S"',

S"'"
'.'
"
'

""
,,

"'
'I"',

."

'"'":"'
?

·"

'

,

'..

'."j"ja'-."

"

,!,

:
"

-

'

af«'

·

$138.00

"@G4mHm4=i=y%

""

',"""
"'
'
"'

'

"
,

'

'-.

'
'

'
-'
"'

,.
':

-'

.'
"

td.'
."

.

-
'k

G?e

','.'
[;:

':
:."

"'
"

="
'

""'

"

1'-=t_.

"'

__

..:._:

_-,-

Z

£'

'

..

.

·'

-cm'?,
.'

.-'.-:
't

'·N.
,'

""

—m*-'t=L=F
L

$13&00

Actual

Actual

k:
Nk$ZS,i

'Fis%@!'

:
ZY::"i§'7:"q{=¢k"z@z

-i"',s,.

.Xi,

T."":7T21"j"
s

;-3'
.,

.,"',.

·1,

.-'n"-*

%',2"«,,,

'='
,'

',"
m
'"

"'"
'
'

"'

'

"

'

z&,g=

[<:#-Ea==zz:'

""m.
,"

u'·
',',",
"

""·"""·
·'

='

3""·"==

"

·
"
."
'·

'

Z"
"

.
"

"..X='it

"'

"P="=4

4="

-

Set

up

and

Site

Management

]

.

jchick-fil-a

gift

cards

i

$138.00,

Site

Staff

i

i
;

i

j

Mileage

!

1!

1

I S

I

I
'

I

i

'

)
'

1

i
C

i

1

Totals

$0.00

!Totals

$138.00

Actual

AL=q:a{\*%&.

,:
&#A4"'

&'X>m%%

·¶',E;
,e

..
H

,.,.

,,

,,"'7:
',

'.,
.z.

.
"

,'-,Lk

'2",::':,:"

fz,u
,'"
'

'

"

'
'

'
'

-
·:

"'

.,,
--'

'"

/"m
"

=-"

'

"

,

-

"2".

.

.

-—--

--

'

.

\\
"

G8Ls-%

S,"

*g4

..

L¥
g
a
F.

chicken

wings

.

1

!

sandwich

wheel

i

1

!Dylan

Gerard

Band

!

i

i

condrments

t

i

'

i

F

ham/turkey

tray/fruit

veggie

tray

i

i:

{

1

[

f

dnnNl

tax

'

'

,

t

i

'

i

'

chhips/saLsa/cooHes/nuts/candy

canes

i

!

i

i

'

!

1

plates/ajps/napWns/bowls/utenslls

Totals

$0.00

jTotals

So';;
j'\ijj



& " Southeast Fitness Repair Invoice #101131

T ' 14476 Duval Place West #208 Invoice Date: 1/18/2023b
Jacksonville, FL 32218

k=md
'"r

Account#100545
Rolling Hills AmenityCenter

Invoice

Billing Location Information

Bi1ling,'Address 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Billing Contact Freddy Oca
i Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Main Number (904) 531-9238

Mobile Number

Email Rhmanager@Riversidemgtsvc.C
om

Service Information

Services Qty Rate Price

3212 Bradley CreekPkwy,Green Cove Springs,
FL 32043

1/18/2023 PM: Quarterly 1.00 Ea $0.00/1 Ea $0.00

Quarterly scheduled preventative maintenance

— Product: PM: Elliptical, Cross-trainer,ARC, AMT 2.00 Ea $30.00 / Ea $60.00

— Product: PM: Recumbent, Upright Bicycle 1.00 Ea $20.00 / Ea $20.00

— Product: PM: Single-Station 4.00 Ea $10.00/ Ea $40.00

— Product: PM: Treadmill 2.00 Ea $30.00 / Ea $60.00

— Product: Travel <60 miles wIt 1.00 Ea $90.00 / Ea $90.00

Subtotal: $270.00

Tax: $0.00

Total: $270.00

Amount Paid: $0.00

' BalanceDue: $270.00

Paymentis due within 30 days of invoice date.
Thankyou for your business!

Page 1 of 2



' it

Rm EM = m m m = = W RISA = ma wa Em = = = = m = = = ma = = ~ = = % = em Em = = W = = = = =

Billing Receipt - Please Return VVith PaymentRemittance

Bill To: Freddy Oca Account [100545] Rolling Hills Amenity
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Center
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Invoice# 101131

Date Wednesday,january 18, 2023

RemitTo: Southeast Fitness Repair Amount Paid

14476 Duval Place West #208
' jacksonville,FL 32218 CheckNumber

.,..

Payment is due within 30 days of invoicedate.
Thank you for your payment!

Y

Page 2 of 2



j
@ Invoice

'" Tree An)lRos 'nvo'ce# '95'9
? Date: 01/30/2023

Outdoor Services
I

Billed To: Riverside Management Services Project: Rolling Hills CDD

9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

JacksonvilleFL JacksonvilleFL

.ii
,' L'i'

P

Desciiption Quantity Price Ext Price

JanuaiyMonthly LandscapeMaintenance 1.00 6,072.15 6,072.15

Notes:"

Invoice Total: .$6,072.15

.'1
,

,.
,.
i

g "

!'

"' 32.c? !33 % 4(cl

,

,' ¥.

',}

(

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



iii Tree Aniijys )?::Jf:,,

,
Date: 02/01/2023

Outdoor Services

Billed To: Riverside Management Services Project: Rolling Hills CDD O/S
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

JacksonvilleFL JacksonvilleFL

i:i
i ii

K " ' ·' T m

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Irrigation System Inspection

(17) 6" sprays 1.00 340.00 340.00
(12) rotors 1.00 360.00 360.00
(8) nozzles 1.00 40.00 40.00
(2) decoders 1.00 390.00 390.00
(I) 2"[)alve 1.00 250.00 250.00
(8) hotlrs labor 1.00 680.00 680.00

Notes:'": " "
InvoiceTotal: $2,060.00

\"

:j'ir 52>Y' q (L' :Br"
1\

li

L

,
i

§ '

r;

if
,

\

i

I

f

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1

4



2/3

ebank,,
Invoice Number: 6809574

Corporate Trust Services AccountNumber: 256484000EP-MN-WN3L
,

60 LivingstonAve. Invoice Date: 01/25/2023
St, Paul, MN 55107 DirectlnquiriesTo: SCOTT SCHUHLE

Phone: 954-938-2476

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEV DIST
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER

,

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351

a

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITALIMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2015A-1

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account, For further information, please review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

) PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. j
TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $2,693.75

All invoices are due upon receipt.

¶

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank,

P

Invoice Number;". "' ' '. . "; ,

' 6809574
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Account Numberi"

.

'
.' .' ,".' '2S6484000

DISTRICT Current Due: : "" "'
.

' "
:.'

,

$2,693.75
CAPITALIMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING
BONDS, SERIES 2015A-1

Direct hiquiries To:" '":
,

,' '," S¢OTTSCHUHLE
Phonet

,

,'
.

.'
,. ,

'
.

'
:'954-938-2476

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U,S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870 '

Trust Acct# 256484000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice # 6809574
Attn: Fee Dept St, Paul

I..".:



3/3

Corporate Trust Servicesebank© "-M"-WN" Invoice Number: 6809574
60 Livingston Ave. ,

St. Paul, MN 55107 Invoice Date: 01/25/2023
· AccountNumber: 256484000

Direct Inquiries To: SCOTT SCHUHLE

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Phone: 954-938-2476

DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING
BONDS, SERIES 2015A-1

Accounts Included 256484000 256484001 256484002 256484003 256484004

In This Relationship:

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of CurrentCharges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 2,500.00 100,00% $2,500.00

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 01/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 $2,500.00

Incidental Expenses 2,500.00 0.0775 $193.75
01/01/2023 to 12/31/2023

Subtotal Incidental Expenses $193.75

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $2,693.75

The fees shown on this 'nvoice are ref ective of the most recent fee schedu e or not cc of fee aQµstment prov'ded by U S Bank

)frg::

Page 2 of 2



2/3

EJbank,,
Invoice Number: 6809562

Corporate Trust Services Account Number: 241587000EP-MN-WN3L
.

60 LivingstonAve. invoice Date: 01/25/2023
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: SCOTT SCHUHLE

Phone: 954-938-2476

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEV DIST
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2015A-3

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. For further information, please review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

1_
PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECKPAYMENT OF INVOICE.)

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $2,693.75

All invoices are due upon receipt.

Please detach at perioration and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank.

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING Invoice Ntimber:..'

.,,
:

" ,.' '.. '.,:. ' ' ', .' "' ' 6809562
BONDS, SERIES 2015A-3 Account Number:. '", .'.' '.

.

'.. '.' '. '
... 241587000

Current Due: ' '

,,
",

,,

,'

,

.." ' ': .' ", $2,693.75

DiieCi i'nquiries To:'"";:!":. ..""' 'j" !"!'s(joTT's¢H(jHLE
Phone:',' ., ,.", .':i:'.:!":ii "::':':, '· ,',,,: ,",' 95fl"93&Z476

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
us. Bank U.S, Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct# 241587000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9(J90

Invoice # 6809562
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

zi



3/3

Corporate Trust Servicesebank,, "-MN-W"" Invoice Number: 6809562
' 60 Livingston Ave.

.

ROLLING HILLSCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMPR"Lmri 55107 Invoice Date: 01/25/2023
AccountNumber: 241587000

DISTRICT Direct Inquiries To: SCOTT SCHUHLE
CAPITALIMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING Phone: 954-938-2476
BONDS, SERIES 2015A-3

Accounts Included 241587000 241587001 241587002 241587003 241587004 241587006
In This Relationship:

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detailof Current Charges Voluine Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 2,500.00 100.00% $2,500.00

SubtotalAdministrationFees - In Advance01/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 $2,500.00

Incidental Expenses 2,500.00 0.0775 $193.75
01/01/2023 to 12/31/2023

Subtotal Incidental Expenses
_ _

$193j5.

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $2,693.75

K

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank.

|:i::t|
Page 2 of 2

1



Qbank,,
,

"'
'

Invoice Number: 6809369
Corporate Trust Services Account Number: 242167000EP-MN-WN3L

,
(30 LMngston Ave. Invoice Date: 01/25/2023
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: SCOTT SCHUHLE

Phone: 954-938-2476

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEV DIST
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351

0

ROLLING HILLSCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS
SERIES 2015A-2(SENIOR LIEN) AND 20158 (SUBORDINATE LIEN)

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. For further information, please review (he attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECKPAYMENT OF INVOICE.

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $2,693.75

All invoices are due upon receipt.

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion ofthe statement with your check, payable to US. Bank.

*

ROLLING HILLSCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT InvOiceNumber: '.. ' '.i." ':, .:
: : " :

' 6809569
DISTRICT Account Number:' .

.

: .::.. ", " .". '! "! ".: ,
.'242167000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING Current Due: . .

' $2,693.75
BONDS
SERIES 2015A-2 (SENIOR LIEN) AND 20158
(SUBORDINATE LIEN) Direct lnq'uiries To:

:

:" '

,..'
' '

'

'
.

SCCJTT SCHUHLE'
,¶ione: :::: '...

' ': '
,,

I: :.',." ':'|,",i'i,,)"):j,"! ' '.":' ;j' 954-838t2'476:

.

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135

"

PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct# 242167000 St, Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice # 6809569
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

:i:



3/3

Corporate Trust ServicesYbank, "-MN-W"" Invoice Number: 6809569
' 60 LivingstonAve. ,

St, Paul, MN 55107 Invoice Date: 01/25/2023
· Account Number: 242167000

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Direct Inquiries To: SCOTT SCHUHLE

DISTRICT
Phone: 954-938-2476

CAPITALIMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING
BONDS
SERIES 2015A-2 (SENIOR LIEN) AND2015B
(SUBORDINATE LIEN)

Accounts Included 242167000 242167001 242167002 242167003 242167004

In This Relationship:

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detailof Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 2,500.00 100.00% $2,500.00

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance01/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 $2,500.00

Incidental Expenses 2,500.00 0.0775 $193.75
01/01/2023 to 12/31/2023

Subtotal Incidental Expenses $193.75

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $2,693.75

%

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule ornoticeof fee adjustment provided by US, Bank.

!iiig
Page 2 of 2



,
dy "%b

,,

)rwr' °'h"
"

RemitTo: Clay County Sheriff'sOffice
.g': ' } PO Box 548/901 N. Orange AvenNi µ '

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 Invoice Number: SSl10991

Invoice Date: 2/13/2023
(904) 284-7575

Page: 1

Attn: Fiscal - AccountsReceivable

Bill Ship
To: ROLLING HILLSCOD To: ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEYCREEKPKWY 3212 BRADLEYCREEKPKWY

,GreenCOVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 GREENCOVE SPRINGS, FL 32043
"Patti powers patti powers

Customer ID C0000125
P.Q Number
P,0, Date 2/13/2023

Due Date 2/28/2023 Our Order No
TermS Net IS Days SalesPerson

,1|

ltem/tjesctiMion Unit Order Qtv Quantitv Unit Price Total Price

Fees-2'ndEmployment AdminFee-jANUARY 20 20 5.00 100,00
2023
Fees-2ndEmployment Scheduling 3 3 25,00 75,00

' !|

i

1·

P

1

Amountst.ibjecttoSales Tax USO Subtotal: 175.00

AmouniExempt from Sales Tax 175,00 Invoice Discoutit: 0,00
Tax: 0.00

Total USO: 175.00



2/13/23, 9:07AM https://claysomyodiss2.cam/ods»rinLdknt_invoiceexcd.php

i

cluejit NAME tNVOICE NUMBER

RoLLjNG HILLS

CLIENTNUMBER INVOICE DATE

,, 02/13/2023
\

clieµtaddress

$

C;

HOURS O' RATE TOTALEVENT DATE DESCR¢PT1ON PERSONNEL QUANTITY

1/,, 01/03/23
' 0000- Rolling Hills1

01/03/23
0000

Jeff Deese
01/12/23 $ $
1845- 4.00

38.00 152.00I"
. 01/12/23

2245

P
,

EVENT $
TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 152.00

01/09/23
0000- Rolling Hilts2
01/09/23
0000

Jeff Deese
01/10/23 $ $
1700- 4.00

38.00 152.0001/10/23 "

2100

https:/k!aysonyodlss2.com/ods»nnt_client invoice
_

excel.php ' 1/3



2/13/23, 9:07 AM https://clayso,myodiss2mm/ods.pMt_client_invoice>xcel,php

EVENT (hrs) 4.00
$

TOTAL: 152.00
g

§

01/16/23

3 0000 " Rolling Hills01/16/23
,, 0000

jeff Deese
01/23/23 $ $
1500- 4.00 38.00 j52.0001/23/23
1900

EVENT (hrs) 4.00
$

TOTAL: 152.00

01/23/23

4 0000- Rolling Hills01/23/23
0000

Jeff Deese
01/24/23 $ $
1500- 4.00

38.00 152.0001/24/23 :

1900

EVENT $
TOTAL, (hrs) 4.00 152.00

01/30/23
,

C0000 - Rolling Hills I5 01/30/23
0000

Jeff Deese 4.00 $ $
01/27/23 38.00 152.00
1300-

h%s://cla,so.,,,,odiss2.wm/®s»nnt
_

clientinvoice
_
excd,php 2/3



tl

2/13/23, 9:07AM https://claysomyodiss2.com/ods_pnnLdiontinvoice_excel.php

01/27/23 '

1700

EVENT (hrs) 4.00
$

TOTAL: 152.00

UNVOICE
(hrs) 20.00

$
TOTAL: 760.00

https://c!aysoxnyodiss2.com/odsjrint_dignLinvoice
_
ex¢d.php 3/3



m
i !COMCAST I Account Number

i

BillingDate ) Services From
)

Page

)) ,,) J))j-'-,-,,4v, )

849574 1231221031
)

Feb 04, 2023
,

Feb14, 2023 to Mar13,2023
)

1of 3

Hdk Roiling Hills Arneni Center,
Thanksfor choosingComcast Business,

'

2%j jg 3 g Ng
,

@ a. -- % q— 'Y'otji jjj)) (:x)))(nau:l
%? r=4 : " U', # "& QiA»" P b Y,"

-
© y Z '" 'g, q " i,' j '. ),

&-])4%' " gib >j)3 i, SN»: J, ©;l@e% "' C N g' ' Any payments received or account activity =""
,' " "" " "" "^" " " " "" ^ after Feb 04, 2023 will show up on your next bill.

Previousbalance $316,26 View your most up-to-dateaccount balanceat Ne
Payment - thank you Jan 29 -$316.26 htjs|t"ic"ss.coEi"zce:ys"C.c:€}rn,frT'iy<jr:cc}Ljr|'L,

Balanceforward $0,00 · This pagegives you a quick summaryof your monthly
bill, A detailed breakdownof your chargesbegins on

Regular monthlycharges Page 3 $311.40 page 3.

Taxes,fees and othercharges Page 3 $4,87

Newcharges $316.27

h 0 0 " " 0 0 0 . ,e i . 'i;,"' . . 4 ," F %- ' "-

iM"ti fidp?
Visit businessjy3n7cc'jMAc(yrnlbe|por see page2 for other
waysto contact us.

Detach the bottomportion of this bill and enclosewith your payment Please write your account number on your checkor money order

Do not includecorrespondencewith payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 123 1221031

) I--) :) I) ),) ) Paymentdue Feb 25, 2023

141 nw16thst Please pay $3ICL27
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250
96330310NO RP 04 20230204 NNNNNNNY 000®7(3 0004

Amount enclosed $
ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD Makechecks payable to Comcast
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

Do not sendcash

jl I|h y |ii||i In l|||k|l h|lq I||||l¶l|llll Il|lll||l| 1|1 Send payment to
COMCAST
PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTENC 28272-1211

hl||l|r|qmmI|h||Mlr|nhilm4||j'||||'lh'['|[||[

84¶5?4l23l22l03l003lh2?3

mmminm rp m ?o?m)?o4 nnnnkjni'jymi)m7rmm



A
i

Account Number
j

BillingDate
)

Services From
1

Page
i

8495741231221031 Feb 04, 2023
)

Feb14,2023 to Mar13, 2023 2 of 3

'""I7)'))7)))")"))"-"-')"))7"")))±m))")) ))))))))))))))))))))))'))))))'))'))
Manageyour account anytime,anywhere with the ComcastBusinessnow offers "-q) 'i:'u packages
ComcastBusinessApp - an innovative all-in-one with faster speeds and innovativeVoice and
tool designed with your business in mincl. securitysolutions- at a better value.
· Manageyour account details

· Pay your bill and customizebilling options

· VIew upcoming appointments )! i')

)) I)
: i I'i , %b

I' ii
i 3

µ
.

i") I') K""g-)y : ·%-juzi )"c.g,, ;@ i"'"x:jj'j3' a:;;;,:r "c":"'" ':'"; "."::,:. ,;',a
i "

"'
·' )

"::' "' '" j' ))'-'7J'OJ Zr 2 µ "mrr

J""
"

""" " "" '" ""

)'
" "" ,Q"" "

'"" " :- ' ' "" "" 7 '"' "":"""" " "" "" " "^'7" """"""""

""_""'-'""" U)
W

'" " '.T'?'J)'"J)ijj y #-"" " T-" JU '":- 1@ " 'JU "" I J jjj"ijc"\IJ '@"" "' c"ilj"-
_ _,

"±II))jj-)U)""""_jJ)
'))V/' =m JGjl .,

K'

, , T ..~r))1 . ^- . .-,- - ~ Rmb) m=¥) . . -/=9 . ,. ., - . - . . . . . . . -^-- .=A%^ )-, , & ,,
Movjncij)

,"
"

·, Visit us online '
/"

m'-') " We can help ensure It's a smooth transiUon.
' t' j 'i

Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.i .,.
- u '

'

business.comcast.com/help

/ ., , Call us anytime
i' "-""" " 800-391-3000 Ak-cpsqibj(in':
'"""-.

_

.'""" Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired,call 711. For issuesaffecting
and technical support customerswith clisabilities,call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support,xfinity.com/accessibility,email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268or write
to Comcastat1701 JFK Blvd., Philacielphia,PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford.

||:)ii)|li))l)|)l)ii|)))|)|)i))j||

"_ " " "" "" " "— ,
" "' _"_"_ " ""- '- ' "_"=_" _"""",

—"" '. u .

)". 4©4q'@uib%¶
. .· - .- -

'" A l:@)""jf"O)sy7j)j%z?jjj)IIsT1I)U")):7)' - ^
t:'

~ K F > _ — . -I S ~ ~M<7 K PCT 0 ^r - jr —,r 1"^ ~ mf ~lj
'· ?'Jk3 more raai)1ul] nuonthly ciaecMs M<ne '^jFjy25 io yay·

j ,', lj "' ,j
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and

,"
- '

""'

stamps.It's easy to enroll,justvisit /' U" 'i"" C-M)1ne

business.comcast.com/myaccount
\,.,-' _-.',:' Visit My Account at business,comcast,com/myaccount

," i ' i '", Zty Aµj'
/""

%,
", t4o [:mj:]|ef'je5sanci ssav ¢jcjoc(|:3'Y"e to c:lu 'i.t,..¢ t, I

,

:
,! Downloaclthe ComcastBusinessApp!, 2) : Sign up for Pc perlessBillingto view ancl pay your " -

"

" '" " bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount ,·'" '. h'k-S{D?'e

to get started.
I )

Visit business.comcast,com/servicecenter
' to find a store near you

)|||)|||))|))||)|)|||)))|)|)illi||

ciamminm^ AD lits c)nDQn'jnAKthU,ikjh1klkI\InAArtcs7R nnru



A

COMCAST !

Account Number
!

BillingDate
)

Services From Page

:;: L, ! ©· 1 'ii F- 4; t
I

849574 1231221031
!

Feb 04, 2023
!

Feb 14, 2023 to Mar13,2023 3 of 3
:

7,:zb' 't ,:g:#
*%»S W

sS '"H * , ,
,:Q G%,dZ ! 1

V' %5~ [~Ky><g 'ms%7y'

,
'" '""^<7"" " 'Y' '&'U%'y/ " '" "" " " m~%""' "^µ='/'["L , mj

" i pC g:rA ' ""g :97 'iiu ',' «:Ez%sj"µ= '
W

'" "" ±:""

t
J0"j q 'VVha't's i ric:! (id ed ':'

1

'

CA3i'ncaM:Businetssses'"vices 52€)1,30 m :?:e:::::dFn:tt::r|:ab|e interneton our

TV Standard $59.95

1

ml TV: Keep youremployees informedand
I BusinessVideo. ' ' customersentertained

l,,,.lt:jl,.-·.,'·,,.,{l.l,{}:',,Y,t/|,.,·!,}!,-:"tS:l,:i ::!2 .:R",
! '·"' Gil Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238Starter $71.95 ! '"}!:?;S'i

BusinessInternet. i

Visit bURnes't(:(jmc(lst,(":orn/mycl(':coui")ifor more
$19.95 .

E:iy
I

Static IP -
1

, details ' "e

Voice Line $44.45
I

7:S
! BusinessVoice. '1'/\["\,/{" 'u',/:-,| '"::,'.'1("") ,'!."", }|",'l'·' j'jy'm?j", '.,Miil") 'm"i' jt

}
! Voice Mail Service $5.00 ':s i'c,'l,':,:,!,.(..(,{l,',l.

quipment& sei"vie":es S 6»20
I

i
TV Adapter $0.50
|{'"'i("|'l{"k?.<" cc:' .9.5 f;'·'"i"'/itY·'·r')is{'"o?/n't' i

ServiceTo AdditionalTV $38.75

With TV Adapter.
Qty 5 @ $7.75each

k

|l"ic'"'|l 1ijt:.:«; .SI '1

,
(.)(.) :'J{ 7 1 '4/ice 1..)1SCOtt n't 1

EquipmentFee $16.95

Voice,
I

Service fees SS:S ,90
1

i

DirectoryListing ManagementFee $5,00 '

i Voice NetworkInvestment $5,00

BroadcastTV Fee $32.55 t

Regional Sports Fee $11.35 1

§

µ" '" " '-" ' " " ' ' ' '" " ' " ' "' ' '" '" ' " ' ' " '" ' ' '""" ' "~1"yy'"J4yf-M^ g 1/" ··-
"

<
jwl

p

' r@p«4d " "

,=ef
S!" ""4a @

,'^a"- g: " :'¶ '" Ni,aAgl"F"' ' " ' "jgm' :'w :"

m

"g
i

C.} :'her i:har'gt's 4,87
)

i
i

I

RCgulatory Cost ReCovery $1.39

Federal Universal Service Fund $3.48
, -

P

. SA("]ditiorK:1! ir)fc)rrv}(,it}on

The RegulatoryCost Recovery fee is neithergovernmentmandatednor a
tax, but is assessedby Comcastto recover certainfederal, state,and local
regulatorycosts.

On March 28, 2023, NewsNationHD will move from channel1420to
channel1116on Standard.GrioTV HD will move from channel1116 to
channel1636on Standard.RequiresXI TV Boxor compatiblecustomer
owneddevice.

Recentand Upcoming Programming Changes:Informationon recent
and upcomingprogrammingchanges can be foundat
x{init)"mom/progKm7iungch':'|i\¢,jeF';/ or by calling866-216-8634.

cirmminNcj rp m ?ma(y)(mnnnnnnnynnnm78nnn4



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC tnvoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice#: 245
Invoice Date: 2/1/23

Due Date: 2/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Rolling HillsCDD
P.O. Number:

475 WestTown Place '
,

Suite 114
St, Augustine,FL 32090

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Uriagement Fees - February 2023 '3')t "

"
3,536.33 3,536.3j

Website Administration - Februaij/2023 '-ii jC"" .' 208.33 '208.33
ln'formationTechnology- February 2023 , a, , 83.33 83.33
Diss,emingtionAgentServices - February 202:j Jzi9 625,00 625.00
Copies ') )'" 35.25 35.25
Telephone 'iiij 38,60 38,60

',[

Total $4,526.84

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,526.84



' " " Sure j,, "'
nvo'"e Da'e '16"0'3' ,/ Invoice# 131295612712

1707Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 2/26/2023
ar@poolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO # ,

www.poolsure.com DeliveryTicket # SalesOrder#1342752

' Delivery Date 2/2/2023 )

Delivery Location Rolling Hills COD Pool Main
)

BillTo )

Rolling Hills CDD Customer# 13rol025 i

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. AZ License# #331721

Middleburg Florida 32043
. .Rolhng Hills COD Pool

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
ShipTo Green Cove Springs FL 32043

LATEFEE:This constitutes notice under the truth in lencing act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per
month late Chargeand attorney fees.

t G

i

if

Item ID : item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 350 gal 1.68 588.00

115-300 '" Bleach Minibulk Delivered 15 gal 1.68 25.20

160-050
:!, Pool Acid bulk by Gallon 45 gal 3.50 '157.50
.j

Fuel Surclyirge Fuel/EFS 1 ea 55.00 55.00

i
F

i

!

1

, ,,

t,

..
C', ,µ ', g;'" S' " "7 %, b g"Iq

.-·Fj. ' - "; € '-CG -""" [

'

Subtotal 825.70
' Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 825.70
\ Amount Due $825.70

RemittanceSlip

Customer ': Amount Due $825.70
13ROL025 Amount Paid
Invoice# "

Make ChecksPayable To1312956127,12
Poolsure

i PO Box 55372
Houston,TX 77255-5372

l!|||[||[|l|||![|||l|[)!|!||
131295612712

,



Riverside ManagementServices, Inc kivdce
9655 Florida Minitig Blvd, \yV,

Date
' "' """ "'

Invoice /1
' '

Building300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257 2/1/2023 425

Bili To

Rolling Hills CDD
475 West Tow!) Place
Suite 114
St. Angustine, FL 32092

?

P.O. No. Terms pioject

T '

Quantity DesMption Rate Amount

1,330,57200.46100 - JanitorialServices- February2023 1,155.17 1,155,17
L330.57200.46700- Pod MaintenaneServices- February 2023 1,22&50 |,228,50
].320.53800,34000- Contractj\dmil1istratiol)- February 2023 1,995.33 1,995.33
1,330,57200.34000-Facility Management - RollingHills - February2023 5,311,92 5,311.92

,

F

!

A7
,,J SS"-:)'"<

Total $9,690,92

F

1



El1'Uvwside ManageivienvServkcs, inc ju\y©qce
9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W,
Building 300, Suito 30s
jacksonville,FL 32267

Invoice#: 427
InvoiceElate: 2/10/2023

' Due Date: 2/10/2023

Bill To: Cme:

Rolling Hills COD
PA), Number:

475 West Town place
Sult6 114
St, Augustlne, FL 32092

Description HouMQty Rate Amouni
Valentine's Event - 2/1/23 182.55 , 182,55

Srecia-l E,/ ccY'j'i"C

11 S""1 AOO> mO ,L!qL| (JO ,

t

Told $182.55

PaymentdCredlFs $0.00

BalanceDue $182,55
' ""'""""' "' " ""' 'A \"jjs"

UN"'



~^

"'
'"E

FZ

:
"e.

""

Z"':
.

"""""

'"'"'"

2/1/23

GL#(Z-57200-330-49400)

AcLu:zi

$182.55

i':
slz

!"'

a"zts

'

_

$o.oe

.

Z.-'F.'.C'"i
-'E

.

,,,,,.,

$182.55

_,

AcEual

_

__

_

,.,__

_

,_Ae!¥ai

:
":

"
'3
:g.:

·m
'

..7

Set

up

and

Site

Management

Texas

Roadhouse

gift

card

:

$28.75

Site

Staff

Valentines

DCcor

i

$22.89

Mileage

Teddy

Bear

$17.25

Totals

.

$Q,$tZ

Totals

$68.89

Actual

Candy

'

$96.69
,

Dylan

Gerard

Band

Canister

$16.97
,

Totds

$113.66

Totals

$0.00

,;,j7

>
'
"

r

'""
a
Ly

C"
"

jV
"



Rolling Hills COD
SpecialAssessmentReceipts

Fiscal YearEndingSeptember30, 2023

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

$ 447,639.75 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 797,939.26 NET

" - ---" -
"

' "qq - " "" '47Y212.5G $ ioi,wuA) ""$ ""-"-" 745":53240"" $" "" 4j,l¥ij.l% $ - "="N1:55" GROSS_"_""""" " "'"""" ""--".

....... . . .... .

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts NetAmount General Fund Debt SvcFund DebtSvcFund DebtSvcFund Total

Received Received Received 56.10% 21.66% 17.14% 5.10% 100%

11/16/22 $ 19,095,40 $ 366.63 $ 763.82 $ 17,964.95 $ 10,078.24 $ 3,890.46 $ 3,079.95 $ 916.29 $ 17,964.95

11/29/22 $ 3,590.46 $ 3,590.46 $ 2,014.23 $ 777.54 $ 615.56 $ 183.13 $ 3,590.46

12/14/22 $ 765,349.76 $ 14,694.71 $ 30,614.11 $ 720,040.94 $ 403,939.20 $ 155,931.03 $ 123,445,40 $ 36,725.31 $ 720,040.94

12/21/22 $ 36,865.56 $ 708.84 $ 1,423.69 $ 34,733.03 $ 19,485.05 $ 7,521.74 $ 5,954.71 $ 1,771.54 $ 34,733.03

1/17/23 $ 4,649.02 $ 229.66 $ 4,419.36 $ 2,479.24 $ 957.05 $ 757,66 $ 225.41 $ 4,419.36

$
- $ -

$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ -

$
-

$ - $ -
$ -

$

$
-

$
- $ - $ - $ -

$

$
-

$ - $ - $ -
$ -

$

$
-

:

,
$ - $ - $ -

$
- $ -

$
- $ - $ - $ -

$
-

$

$
-

$
- $ - $ -

$ - $ -
$ 829,550,20 $ 15,999.84 $ 32,801.62 $ 780,748.74 $ 437,995.96 $ 169,077.83 $ 133,853,28 $ 39,821.68 $ 780,748.74

98%

Due to OS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/7/22 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 2862/3/4

12/14/22 $ 108,900.63 $ 86,213.00 $ 25,648.58 2871/2/3

1/4/23 $ 5,227.04 $ 4,138.08 $ 1,231.09 2885/6/7

$ 116,831.25 $ 92,491.41 $ 27,516.42

Balanceto transfer $ 52,246.58 $ 41,361.87 $ 12,305.26
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152

DirectBilled
Invoiced Invoiced Paid Paid BalanceDue

Owner DueDate O&M Debt Service O&M Debt Service O&M DebtService 2020A1

WalthamDev Co 10/1/22 $ 41,481.27 $ - $ - $ -
$ 41,481.27 $

WalthamDev Co 12/1/22 $ - $ 58,093.44 $ - $ - $ - $ 58,093.44

WalthamDev Co 1/1/23 $ 41,481.27 $ - $ - $ -
$ 41,481.27 $

WalthamDev Co 4/1/23 $ - $ 58,093.44 $ -
$ - $ - $ 58,093.44

WalthamDev Co 4/1/23 $ 41,481.27 $ - $ -
$ - $ 41,481.27 $

WalthamDev Co 7/1/23 $ 41,481.27 $ - $ - $ - $ 41,481.27 $

WalthamDev Co 9/1/23 $ - $ 49,794.37 $
-

$ - $ - $ 49,794,37

SubTotal $ 165,925.08 $ 165,981.25 $ - $ - $ 165,925.08 $ 165,981,25

O&M Debt Service 2022A1

GardenStree Comm 10/1/22 $ 73,711.32 $ 73,711.32 $ - $ -
$ -

GardenStree Comm 12/1/22 $
-

$ 121,842.70 $
-

$
-

$ -
$ 121,842,70

,
GardenStme Comm 1/1/23 $ 73,711.32 $

-
$

-
$ 73,711.32 $

'

GardenStree Comm 4/1/23 $ ""
-

$ 121,842.70 $
-

$
-

$ - $
'

121,842.70

GardenStree Comm 4/1/23 $ 73,711,32 $
-

$
-

$ 73,711.32 $

GardenStree Comm 7/1/23 $ 73,711,32 $
-

$
-

$ 73,711.32 $

Ganlen Stree Comm 9/1/23 $
-

$ 104,436.60 $ -
$

-
$ -

$ 104,436.60

SubTotal $ 294,845.28 $ 348,122.00 $ 73,711.32 $
-

$ 221,133.96 $ 348,122.00

TOTAL $ 974,873.61 $ 460,770.36 $ 514,103,25 $ -73,71i,32 $
-

$ 387,059.04 $ 348,122.00



Rolling Hills COD
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal YearEndingSeptember30, 2023

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

$ 447,639.75 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 797,939.26 NET

' $ - " 476,212.50 $ 1-83:830.40 "$ - -"""-_"145,532.40' "$ " " 43,296.24" $""" _"' ""848,871.55 GROSS -' " "'" "" '"'

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts Net Amount General Fund Debt SvcFund Debt SvcFund Debt SvcFund Total

ReceNed Received Received 56.10% 21.66% 17'.14% 5.10% 100%

11/16/22 $ 19,095.40 $ 366.63 S 763.82 $ 17,964.95 $ 10,078.24 $ 3,890.46 $ 3,079.95 $ 916.29 $ 17,964.95

11/29/22 $ 3,590.46 $ 3,590.46 $ 2,014.23 $ 777.54 $ 615.56 $ 183.13 $ 3,590.46

12/14/22 $ 765,349.76 $ 14,694.71 $ 30,614.11 $ 720,040.94 $ 403,939.20 $ 155,931.03 $ 123,445.40 $ 36,725.31 $ 720,040.94

12/21/22 $ 36,865.56 $ 708.84 $ 1,423.69 $ 34,733.03 $ 19,485.05 $ 7,521.74 $ 5,954.71 $ 1,771.54 $ 34,733.03

1/17/23 $ 4,649.02 $ 229.66 $ 4,419.36 $ 2,479,24 $ 957.05 $ 757.66 $ 225.41 $ 4,419.36

$ -
$ - $ -

$ -
$

-
$

$ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $

$ -
$ - $ - $ -

$ - $ -
$ -

$ - $ - $ -
$ - $

$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

$ - $ -
$ -

$ - $ - $

$ 829,550.20 $ 15,999.84 $ 32,801.62 $ 780,748.74 $ 437,995.96 $ 169,077.83 $ 133,853.28 $ 39,821,68 $ 780,748.74

98%

Due to OS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/7/22 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 2862/3/4

12/14/22 $ 108,900.63 $ 86,213.00 $ 25,648.58 2871/2/3

1/4/23 $ 5,227.04 $ 4,138.08 $ 1,231.09 2885/6/7

$ 116,831.25 $ 92,491.41 $ 27,516.42

Balanceto transfer S 52,246.58 $ 41,361.87 $ 12,305.26
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152

DirectBilled
Invoiced Invoiced Paid Paid BalanceDue

Owner DueDate O&M DebtService O&M Debt Service O&M DebtService 2020A1

WalthamDev Co 10/1/22 $ 41,481.27 $ - $ - $ - $ 41,481.27 $

WalthamDev Co 12/1/22 $ -
$ 58,093.44 $ - $ - $ -

$ 58,093.44

WalthamDev Co 1/1/23 $ 41,481.27 $ - $ -
$

- $ 41,481.27 $

WalthamDev Co 4/1/23 $ -
$ 58,093.44 $ - $ -

$ -
$ 58,093,44

WalthamDev Co 4/1/23 $ 41,481.27 $ - $ - $ -
$ 41,481.27 $

WalthamDev Co 7/1/23 $ 41,481.27 $ -
$ - $ -

$ 41,481.27 $

WalthamDev Co 9/1/23 $ - $ 49,794.37 $
-

$ -
$ - $ 49,794.37

SubTotal $ 165,925.08 $ 165,981.25 $ - $ - $ 165,925.08 $ 165,981.25

O&M DebtService 2022A1

GatdenStree Comm 10/1/22 $ 73,711.32 $ 73,711.32 $ - $ -
$ -

GardenStree Comm 12/1/22 $ - $ 121,842.70 $
-

$ - $ - $ 121,842,70

GardenStree Comm 1/1/23 $ 73,711.32 $
-

$ - $ 73,711.32 $

GardenStree Comm 4/1/23 $ - $ 121,842.70 $
-

$ - $ -
$ 121,842.70

GardenStree Comm 4/1/23 $ 73,711.32 ' $
-

$ - $ 73,711.32 $

GardenStree Comm 7/1/23 $ 73,711.32 $
-

$ -
$ 73,711.32 $

GardenStree Comm 9/1/23 $ - $ 104,436.60 $
-

$ - $ - $ 104,436.60

SubTotal $ 294,845.28 $ 348,122.00 $ 73,711.32 $ - $ 221,133.96 $ 348,122.00

TOTAL $ 974,873.61 $ 460,770.36 $ 514,103,25 $ 73,711.32 $ - $ 387,059.04 $ 348,122,00



Rolling Hills COD
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal Year EndingSeptember30, 2023

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

$ 447,639.75 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 797,939.26 NET

$ " -470,212.50 $ 183,'83U.4Cl $ -" "'145,532:40- $ 43,290.24" $ 848,671.55 GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts Net Amount General Fund Debt SvcFund Debt SvcFund Debt SvcFund Total

Received Received Received 56.10% 21.66% 17.14% 5.10% 100%

11/16/22 $ 19,095.40 $ 366.63 $ 763.82 $ 17,964.95 $ 10,078.24 $ 3,890.46 $ 3,079.95 $ 916.29 $ 17,964.95

11/29/22 $ 3,590.46 $ 3,590.46 $ 2,014.23 $ 777.54 $ 615.56 $ 183.13 $ 3,590.46

12/14/22 $ 765,349.76 $ 14,694.71 $ 30,614.11 $ 720,040.94 $ 403,939.20 $ 155,931.03 $ 123,445.40 $ 36,725.31 $ 720,040.94

12/21/22 $ 36,865.56 $ 708.84 $ 1,423.69 $ 34,733.03 $ 19,485.05 $ 7,521.74 $ 5,954.71 $ 1,771.54 $ 34,733.03

1/17/23 $ 4,649.02 $ 229.66 $ 4,419.36 $ 2,479.24 $ 957.05 $ 757.66 $ 225.41 $ 4,419.36

$
-

$ - $ -
$ - $ -

$

$
-

$
- $ -

$ - $ -
$

$
-

$
- $ - $ - $ - $

$
-

" $
- $ -

$ - $ -
$ -

$
- $ - $ - $ - $ -

$

$
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $

$ - '$ - $ - $ - $ - $

$ 829,550.20 $ 15,999.84 $ 32,801.62 $ 780,748.74 $ 437,995,96 $ 169,077.83 $ 133,853.28 $ 39,821.68 $ 780,748.74

98%

Dueto OS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/7/22 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 2862/3/4

12/14/22 $ 108,900.63 $ 86,213.00 $ 25,648.58 2871/2/3

1/4/23 $ 5,227.04 $ 4,138.08 $ 1,231.09 2885/6/7

$ 116,831.25 $ 92,491.41 $ 27,516.42

Balanceto transfer $ 52,246.58 $ 41,361.87 $ 12,305.26
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152

DirectBilled
invoiced Invoiced Paid Paid BalanceDue

Owner DueDate O&M Debt Service O&M DebtService O&M Debt Service 2020A1

WalthamDev Co 10/1/22 $ 41,481.27 $ - $ - $ - $ 41,481.27 $ -
WalthamDev Co 12/1/22 $ - $ 58,093.44 $ - $ - $ - $ 58,093.44

WalthamDev Co 1/1/23 $ 41,481.27 $ - $ -
$

- $ 41,481.27 $

WalthamDev Co 4/1/23 $ - $ 58,093.44 $ - $ - $ -
$ 58,093.44

WalthamDev Co 4/1/23 $ 41,481.27 $ - $ - $ - $ 41,481.27 $

WalthamDev Cc) 7/1/23 $ 41,481.27 $ - $ - $ - $ 41,481.27 $ -
WalthamDev Co 9/1/23 $ - $ 49,794.37 $ - $ - $ - $ 49,794.37

Sub-Total $ 165,925.08 $ 165,981.25 $ - $ - $ 165,925.08 $ 165,981.25

O&M Debt Service 2022A1

GardenStree Comm 10/1/22 $ 73,711.32 $ 73,711.32 $ - $ -
$

Gaiden Stree Comm 12/1/22 $
- $ 121,842.70 $ -

$
-

$ -
$ 121,842.70

GardenStree Comm 1/1/23 $ 73,711,32 $
-

$
-

$ 73,711.32 $

GardenStree Comm 4/1/23 $ "

- $ 121,842.70 $
- $ " "

-
$ - $ 121,842.70

GardenStree Comm 4/1/23 $ 73,711.32 $
-

$ -
$ 73,711.32 $

Gaden Stree Comm 7/1/23 $ 73,711.32 $
-

$ -
$ 73,711.32 $

GardenStneeComm 9/1/23 $ - $ 104,436.60 $ -
$

- $ - $ 104,436.60

Sub-Total $ 294,845.28 $ 348,122,00 $ 73,711,32 $
- $ 221,133.96 $ 348,122.00

TOTAL $ 974,873.61 $ 460,770.36 $ 514,103.25 $ 73,711,32 $ - $ 387,059.04 $ 348,122.00


	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the February 21, 2023 Meeting 
	IV. B. Ratification of Requisitions (95 & 96)
	V. B.        Ratification of Requisitions (82-92) 
	VIII. D. 1.         Report 
	XI. A.                                     Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
	B.                                                              Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.   Check Register



